
TIME:

ITEM PAGE

1

2

3

4 1 - 9

5

6

7

Call to the Public:
This item is to provide an opportunity for citizens wishing to address the 
Technical Advisory Committee on issues within the jurisdiction of the Sun 
Corridor MPO planning area that are not on the Agenda. Comments shall 
be limited to three (3) minutes or less.

Will Randolph

ADOT Southcentral District Report (Information Only)

AGENDA ITEM

Duane Eitel

ADOT Planner Report (Information Only)

Jason Bottjen

Duane Eitel

Jason Bottjen

Kevin AdamRTAC Update (Information Only)

Title VI Statement

ADOT Traffic Data Coordination And Federal Report Updates 
(Information Only)

Lucas Murray
Sanja Katic-Jauhar

Shaded items are action items:  Action may not be taken on any other items on the agenda.

Call to Order, Roll Call, and Introductions

 TRANSPORTATION ADVISORY COMMITTEE AGENDA

DATE: 1:00 PMAugust 22, 2024

TAC MEMBERS
Tara Harman, Pinal County
Ben Navarro, Coolidge
Will Randolph, ADOT

Duane Eitel, Casa Grande - Chair
Matt Rencher, Eloy - Vice Chair

City of Casa Grande Council Chambers, 510 E. Florence Blvd., Casa Grande, AZ 85122
Call in Number - 1-408-418-9388 
Access Code – 24555467#PLACE:

520-705-5153 Jason's Cell 

PRESENTER



ITEM PAGEAGENDA ITEM PRESENTER

8

9

10

11

10 - 13
14

15 - 31
32 - 38
39 - 44
45 - 59

12

12.1* 60 - 70

12.2* 71 - 75

13 76 - 78

14  

Jason Bottjen

Romare TruelyFHWA Report (Information Only)

Approval of the Meeting Minutes from the June 6, 2024 TAC Meeting

Duane Eitel

Consent Agenda
All items listed below with an asterisk (*) are considered to be routine 

matters and will be enacted by one motion and one vote of the Technical 
Advisory Committee. There will be no separate discussion of these items 
unless a TAC member or member of the public so requests. In the event 

of a request, the item will be removed from the Consent Agenda and 
considered in its normal sequence on the Agenda.

Business: Possible Discussion and/or Action on the Following:

Recommend Approval of the Joint Project Agreement between Sun Corridor MPO and Central 
Arizona Governments for Mobility Management

MPO Update (Information Only):
• MPO Progress Report (11.1)
• Federal Ledger (11.2)
• Project Update (11.3)
• Arizona Corporations Commission Annual Report 2024 (11.4)
• TIP Amendment #10, Administrative (11.5)
• Title VI Training (11.6)

Recommend Approval of the Regional Transportation Advocacy Council 
Regional Project List

Jason Bottjen

Jason BottjenAir Quality Update (Information Only)

Local Government Project Report: Casa Grande, Coolidge, Eloy, Pinal 
County

Duane Eitel

Tara HarmanPinal County RTA Update (Information Only)



ITEM PAGEAGENDA ITEM PRESENTER

15  

16

17  

18

Survey - English https://forms.gle/M2grgU4HQTcc2v9QA

Adjourn

Pursuant to Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964, the Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA), and other 
nondiscrimination laws and authorities, the Sun Corridor Metropolitan Planning Organization (SCMPO) does not 
discriminate on the basis of race, color, national origin, sex, age, or disability. Persons that require a reasonable 
accommodation based on language or disability should contact Irene Higgs, SCMPO’s Title VI Coordinator at 
ihiggs@scmpo.org or (520)705-5143. Requests should be made at least 48 hours prior to the meeting so that 
accommodations may be arranged.

En conformidad con el Título VI del Decreto de los Derechos Civiles de 1964, el Decreto de Americanos con 
Discapacidades (ADA por sus siglas en inglés), y otras leyes y autoridades contra la discriminación, la 
organización de planificación metropolitana Sun Corridor Metropolitan Planning Organization (SCMPO por sus 
siglas en inglés) no discrimina basándose en raza, color, origen nacional, género/sexo, edad o discapacidad. Las 
personas que requieran una adaptación razonable basada en idioma o discapacidad se deben comunicar con 
Irene Higgs, Coordinadora del Título VI de SCMPO en ihiggs@scmpo.org ó llamando al (520)705-5143. Las 
solicitudes se deben hacer por lo menos 48 horas antes de la reunión para que se puedan organizar las 
adaptaciones.

Duane Eitel

Future Agenda Items

Duane EitelNext SCMPO TAC Meeting Date - TBD

In an effort to determine who attends our meetings and to improve participation in the planning process, the 
SCMPO ask that you please fill out the following voluntary survey:

Duane Eitel

Upcoming Meetings:

• RTAC Board Meeting, August 26, virtual
• Pinal RTA TAC Meeting, August 27, Florence
• League of Cities and Towns, August 27 - 30, Phoenix
• MPO/COG Planner's Meeting, August 29, virtual
• Sun Corridor MPO Executive Board Meeting, September 10, Casa 
Grande
• Pinal RTA TAC Meeting, September 10, Florence
• ADOT P2P Workshop Southcentral District Meeting, September 12, 
virtual
• APA Conference, September 17 - 20, Tucson
• State Transportation Board Meeting, September 20, Sahuarita
• Roads and Streets Conference, September 25 - 27, Tucson
• Pinal RTA Board Meeting, September 30, Florence

Duane Eitel



ITEM PAGEAGENDA ITEM PRESENTER

Survey - Spanish https://forms.gle/NLaJxW25RU6bSsQ19

En un esfuerzo por determinar quién asiste a nuestras reuniones y a fin de mejorar la participación en el proceso 
de planificación, la organización SCMPO le pide que por favor llene la siguiente encuesta voluntaria:



Lucas Murray (ADOT MPD)
Sanja Katic-Jauhar (ADOT MPD)

Traffic Data Coordination
And Federal Report 
Updates

Sun Corridor Metropolitan Planning 
Organization

August 22, 2024

1



Traffic Data Coordination

2



Traffic Count Outreach Status
SCMPO outreach and status

○ Casa Grande collected 2023
○ Eloy collected 2023
○ Pinal County collected 2023
○ Coolidge collecting 2024

93% current counts (includes at risk)

7% sections overdue

ADOT’s support includes:

○ Report on when and where to count
○ Traffic Count Status Map training 
○ MS2 training 
○ Integration of data (intersection sensors)
○ MS2 login credentials
○ Support w contract language 
○ Review traffic sections etc.

3



● Visit ADOT Data Analytics site for more 
information

● Guidance/support on locating HPMS traffic 
count gaps https://arcg.is/0yDmGn

● Continue traffic counting and sharing data with 
ADOT via https://scmpo.ms2soft.com portal

● MS2 Tutorials
○ MS2 Guide: https://arcg.is/qzHDu
○ How to create blue squares [click 

here]
○ How to upload your count data [click 

here]

Looking Ahead Helpful Resources

● Mid-year traffic count status notifications June 
27

● Final Call for counts scheduled Nov/Dec 2024

● Final Call for counts reminder January 2025

● 2024 counts due Feb 1, 2025

● Statewide MS2 and traffic training efforts 
pending 2025

4



HPMS

5



● ADOT submitted 2023 report in 
June
○ Currently waiting for FHWA review

● Continue to submit functional class, 
ownership, and CPM changes 
through AZGeo We Love Your Input
○ Changes will not be uploaded to 

ADOT’s system until HPMS is 
approved (expected August 15)

● ADOT will be changing AZGeo We 
Love Your Input tool

Highway Performance Modeling System (HPMS)

6



MIRE

7



● MIRE designed to support traffic 
safety

● Most FDE’s are already reported in 
HPMS

● AADT will be required for all public 
roads, including local
○ Only applies to local paved roads
○ Estimates can be reported

Model Inventory of Roadway Events (MIRE)

● ADOT recommends some traffic counts on local roads to help with 
calibration
○ ADOT can recommend locations

8



Sean Hills
Traffic Data Consultant
Works Consulting LLC
shills@worksconsulting.com
Work:  480-813-0570
Mobile:  417-294-1396

9

Contact Information

Sage Donaldson 
HPMS Management
SDonaldson@azdot.gov
Phone: 602-712-7870

Jothan Samuelson, PE
Traffic Data Consultant
Works Consulting LLC
jsamuelson@worksconsulting.com
Work:  480-813-0570
Mobile:  480-648-5007

Lucas Murray
HPMS/GIS Analyst
LMurray@azdot.gov
Phone: 602.342.6152

Sanja Katic-Jauhar
MPD Local Gov’t Liaison
aztrafficdata@azdot.gov
Work:  602-712-7720

Learn more at the ADOT Data Analytics website or from one of the websites above

Traffic Count Status Map MS2 Guide How Traffic is 
Reported

Overview of HPMS

9



 
 
 
 
 

 
Serving Casa Grande, Coolidge, Eloy and Pinal County 

Sun Corridor MPO 
211 N Florence St., Ste. 103, Casa Grande, AZ 85122 

520-705-5143 – www.scmpo.org 

MEMO TO: SUN CORRIDOR MPO TECHNICAL ADVISORY COMMITTEE 

FROM: Jason Bottjen, Sun Corridor MPO Deputy Director 

DATE: August 22, 2024 

SUBJECT: 11.1 MPO Progress Report 

 
Progress Report - Below is a listing of some of the activities staff attended for the 
months of June, July, and August. Staff also prepared documentation for monthly 
ADOT reimbursement invoicing, attended various meetings with consultants, and 
general business activities for the MPO. 
 
 SCMPO TAC Meeting, June 6, Jason attended 
 ADOT/SCMPO Title VI Meeting, June 4, Irene and Jason attended 
 Pinal County Coordinated Mobility Gap Analysis - PMT Meeting, June 4, Jason 

attended 
 Pinal County Safety Plan Update Biweekly Progress Meeting, June 4, Jason 

attended 
 Sun Corridor MPO TAC Meeting, June 6, Jason attended 
 SR87 Corridor Study Meeting w/ AECOM, June 10, Irene and Jason attended 
 SR87 Corridor Study Meeting w/ WSP, June 10, Irene attended 
 Pinal RTA Board Meeting, June 10, Jason attended 
 SCMPO Executive Board Meeting, June 11, Irene and Jason attended 
 ADOT Title VI Training, June 11, Irene attended 
 PRTA Regional Agencies Sub-Region Meeting, June 12, Jason attended 
 COG/MPO Planner Meeting, June 12, Jason attended 
 SR87, Skousen RD Partnering Meeting, June 13, Jason attended 
 ADOT ATSAP TAC Meeting, June 13, Jason attended 
 Phoenix to Tucson Intercity Passenger Rail Corridor, June 14, Irene and Jason 

attended 
 RTAC Advisory Meeting, June 17, Irene attended 
 West Pinal PM-10 Air Quality Planning Partners Meeting, June 18, Irene 

attended 
 Pinal RTA Transit Meeting, June 19, Irene attended 
 Pinal County Mobility Gap Analysis Meeting Study, June 19, Irene attended 
 State Transportation Board Dinner (Flagstaff), June 20, Irene attended 
 State Transportation Board Meeting (Flagstaff), June 21, Irene attended 
 RTAC Board Meeting, June 24, Irene and Jason attended 
 CAV Meeting, June 27, Jason attended 
 Meeting w/ Mayor Thompson, June 27, Irene attended 

10



 
 
 
 
 

 
Serving Casa Grande, Coolidge, Eloy and Pinal County 

Sun Corridor MPO 
211 N Florence St., Ste. 103, Casa Grande, AZ 85122 

520-705-5143 – www.scmpo.org 

 Meeting w/ Kent Lane of McCarthy Building Companies Inc., July 2, Irene 
attended 

 Pinal County Safety Plan Update Biweekly Progress Meeting, July 2, Jason 
attended 

 F052101C SR 87 & Skousen Road Weekly Meeting, July 3, Jason attended 
 Casa Grande Planning Meeting w/ Duane Eitel, July 3, Irene attended 
 SCMPO Executive Board Meeting, July 9, Irene and Jason attended 
 Pinal RTA Public Transportation (Transit) Subcommittee Meeting, July 10, Irene 

attended 
 CG LINKs Transit Advisory Committee, July 10, Irene attended 
 Meeting w/ Julia Voight (ADOT), July 11, Irene attended 
 WTS Metro Phoenix 2024 Membership Mixer, July 11, Irene attended 
 RTAC Advisory Committee Meeting, July 15, Jason attended 
 Pinal RTA Special TAC Meeting, July 16, Jason attended 
 F052101C SR 87 & Skousen Road Weekly Meeting, July 17, Jason attended 
 Gila Pinal Rides Transportation Coordination Committee Meeting, July 17, Jason 

attended 
 ADOT TA Program Update Meeting, July 17, Irene attended 
 POTLUCK Partner Meeting, July 18, Irene attended 
 State Transportation Board Meeting, July 19, Irene attended 
 Meeting w/ Ardurra, July 22, Irene attended 
 RTAC Board Meeting, July 22, Irene attended 
 CYMPO / SCMPO Strategic Planning Meeting, July 22, Irene attended 
 C.G. Public Works & Police Department Coordination Meeting, July 23, Irene 

and Jason attended 
 Meeting with Alta & Horrocks, July 23, Irene and Jason attended 
 Pinal County SS4A Countywide Comprehensive Safety Action Plan Coordination 

Meeting, July 24, Irene and Jason attended 
 Coordination Meeting w/ Greenlight Traffic Engineering, July 24, Jason attended 
 Meeting w/ Y2K Engineering, July 25, Irene and Jason attended 
 Pinal County Safety Plan Update Meeting with MAG, July 25, Irene attended 
 Pinal County Coordinated Mobility Gap Analysis - PMT Meeting, July 29, Jason 

attended 
 Meeting w/ Ames Construction, July 29, Irene attended 
 Pinal County Safety Plan Update Meeting w/ CAG, July 30, Irene and Jason 

attended 
 Pinal County Safety Plan Update Biweekly Progress Meeting, July 30, Irene and 

Jason attended 
 F052101C SR 87 & Skousen Road Weekly Meeting, July 31, Jason attended 
 Active Transportation Safety Action Plan TAC Meeting 5, July 31, Jason 

attended 

11



 
 
 
 
 

 
Serving Casa Grande, Coolidge, Eloy and Pinal County 

Sun Corridor MPO 
211 N Florence St., Ste. 103, Casa Grande, AZ 85122 

520-705-5143 – www.scmpo.org 

 Pinal RTA Public Transportation (Transit) Subcommittee Meeting, July 31, Irene 
attended 

 WTS Luncheon, August 2, Irene attended 
 Meeting with Matt Rencher, August 6, Irene attended 
 ADOT HSIP Implementation Plan and Safety Targets Meeting, August 6, Irene 

and Jason attended 
 F052101C SR 87 & Skousen Road Weekly Meeting, August 7, Jason attended 
 Burris Road AZ Smart Fund Meeting, August 8, Irene attended 
 ADOT TA Program Update Meeting, August 8, Irene attended 
 AZ Mobility Managers Coordination Meeting, August 8, Irene attended 
 Meeting with Ben Navarro, August 9, Irene attended 
 PL SATO Meeting w/ ADOT Finance, August 12, Irene attended 
 Representative Ciscomani Visit for Eloy Frontier Street Mill & Overlay Kick-off 

Meeting, August 12, Irene attended 
 Pinal County Safety Plan Update Biweekly Progress Meeting, August 13, Irene 

and Jason attended 
 F052101C SR 87 & Skousen Road Weekly Meeting, August 14, Jason attended 
 MPO/COG Directors Meeting, August 14, Irene attended 
 POTLUCK Partner Meeting, August 15, Irene attended 
 State Transportation Board Meeting in Graham County, August 16, Irene 

attended 
 RTAC Advisory Committee Meeting, August 19, Irene attended 
 AZ Transportation Conformity Meeting, August 20, Irene and Jason attended 
 Meeting w/ Tara Harman and Dedrick Denton, August 21, Irene attended 
 F052101C SR 87 & Skousen Road Weekly Meeting, August 21, Jason attended 
 Pinal RTA Regional Agencies Sub-Region Meeting, August 21, Jason attended 
 Pinal Alliance Annual Meeting, August 21, Irene attended 

 
 
 

 Federal Ledger (11.2) 
 Project Update (11.3) 
 Arizona Corporations Commission Annual Report 2024 (11.4) 
 TIP Amendment #10, Administrative (11.5) 
 Title VI Training (11.6) 

 
 
 
 

12



 
 
 
 
 

 
Serving Casa Grande, Coolidge, Eloy and Pinal County 

Sun Corridor MPO 
211 N Florence St., Ste. 103, Casa Grande, AZ 85122 

520-705-5143 – www.scmpo.org 

 

Committee Action 
Requested:   Information Only   Action Requested Below 

Information Only 

 

13



Sun Corridor MPO Running Ledger
Federal Funding At A Glance

OA Rate = 0.9490                 

HSIP CRP HURF Ex STBG SPR PL Total Allocated
FFY Obligation 

Authority

110,861.00$            656,312.00$            125,000.00$        163,839.00$       1,056,012.00$         1,002,155.39$          
96,554.00$             96,554.00$              96,554.00$              

(446,000.00)$         (446,000.00)$          (446,000.00)$          
(105,207.09)$         (105,207.09)$          (105,207.09)$          

5,653.91$               306,866.00$            125,000.00$        163,839.00$       601,358.91$            
5,365.56$               176,840.09$            118,625.00$        155,483.21$       570,689.61$            547,502.30$             

TIP # Project Name HSIP CRP HURF Ex STBG SPR PL Total Spent
Declining 

Balance of OA

 LTAP 500.00$                  500.00$                   547,002.30$             
 SPR - Not Requested 110,751.00$        110,751.00$            436,251.30$             
 PL - Not Requested  163,839.00$       163,839.00$            272,412.30$             
 272,412.30$             
 272,412.30$             

Total Federal Funding Used 500.00$                  110,751.00$        163,839.00$       275,090.00$            
Remaining Apportionments 5,653.91$               306,366.00$            14,249.00$          326,268.91$            

Remaining OA 5,366$                    176,340$                7,874$                (8,356)$             Remaining OA 272,412.30$             

Carry Forward **Lapses on 6/30
Current FFY Apportionments

F
F

Y
 2

02
5

DESCRIPTION

APPORTIONMENTS

Loans/Transfers/Repayments Out (FY23)

FFY Total Available **Lapses on 6/30
FFY Obligation Authority by Funding

FEDERAL SHARE

Loans In 

Loans/Transfers/Repayments Out (Repay FY26)

8/12/2024 14



  
 
 
 
 
 

  

08/15/2024 
   

AUGUST TAC UPDATE  

11.3 DESIGN/CONSTRUCTION PROGRESS REPORT 

City of Casa Grande 
1. ADOT TRACS: T0164 03D Federal No: CSG-0(207)S 

      Project Name: I-10; Kortsen TI 
Type of Work: DCR - Traffic Interchange 

Project Manager: Eric Prosnier 602.712.8495 
Project Status: The sealed Final Report was submitted to ADOT on June 30, 2021. All 

ADOT and FHWA comments were addressed as part of the sealed 
submittal. The Final DCR is completed, and the Project Determination 
has been signed. (10/21/2021) 
 

2. ADOT TRACS: 
ADOT ID: 

T0277 01D/01C 
101742 

Federal No: HSIP-CSG-0(210)T 

Project Name: Cottonwood Ln/Kadota Ave 
Type of Work: Pedestrian Hybrid Beacon 

Project Manager: Kirstin Huston 602.712.2167, khuston@azdot.gov  
Project Status: The designer received the permit for utility relocation and completed 

the work on 05/04/2022. Stage IV plans were distributed for review on 
05/26/2022 with comments due 06/15/2022. A comment resolution 
meeting is scheduled for 06/22/2022. The project is now targeting July 
2022 for advertisement. (05/26/2022)  
Sealed plans were submitted to ADOT C&S. Project should advertise in 
the next couple weeks. (08/25/2022) 
The project advertised on September 6, and bid opening is scheduled 
for 11/04/2022. (10/07/2022) 
Bid opening was on November 4, 2022 @ 11am. Low bid came in at 
$357,866.13 (William Charles Construction Co.) which is $214,480.53 
over department estimate. There is $28,482.00 in Design phase funding 
that can be transferred to the construction phase. SCMPO has 
$59,871.00 in HSIP funding that can be added to the project. SCMPO is 
working with ADOT to see if any additional ADOT HSIP funding can be 
leveraged for the project. (11.7.2022) 
On December 5, 2022, the SCMPO Executive Board approved 
Amendment #20 to add additional funding which includes moving 

15



  
 
 
 
 
 

  

08/15/2024 
   

AUGUST TAC UPDATE  

$28,482 in HSIP funding from the Design phase to the Construction 
phase, adding $59,871 in SCMPO HSIP funding, and $131,519 in local 
funding from Casa Grande. (12.7.2022) 
Received the updated HSIP eligibility letter and associated 
documentation on January 11, 2023. (1.11.2023) 
ADOT is working with the City of Casa Grande on the local funding for 
the project. The contractor is procuring equipment and is estimated to 
be onsite in early April. (03/06/2023) 
ADOT received the local match funding from Casa Grande on March 20, 
2023. ADOT is in the process of authorizing the additional Federal 
funding added to the project via TIP Amendment #20 and approved by 
the Sun Corridor MPO Executive Board on December 5, 2022. The 
contractor plans to be onsite starting June 12, 2023. (04/17/2023) 
There is a six-month current lead time with the procurement of the 
Pedestrian Hybrid Beacon equipment. Construction will begin 
tentatively in four to six months. (05/11/2023) 
Procurement for the project is ongoing. Construction is expected to 
start in December. (10.16.2023) 
The poles have been received. The construction contractor (William 
Charles Construction Co.) is completing the permitting process with the 
City. Construction is expected to start in late December or early 
January. (12.5.2023) 
William-Charles (Contractor) has recently begun construction of the 
pedestrian hybrid beacon signal. It was discovered once construction 
began that the overhead secondary powerline wasn’t relocated by APS. 
APS was contacted and the relocation work is underway. It is 
anticipated the work will be completed mid-March 2024. (02.02.2024) 
The relocation of the secondary power line has been completed. All 
equipment is up and installed except for a specific traffic signal head.  
The contractor ordered the correct part, but the supplier sent the 
wrong part. The ship date for the correct signal head is the end of April. 
(04.17.2024) 
The signal head has been delivered and is scheduled to be installed 
Monday, June 3, 2024. (05.30.2024) 
The signal head has been installed and the system is up and running as 
of June 6, 2024. (07.08.2024) 

16



  
 
 
 
 
 

  

08/15/2024 
   

AUGUST TAC UPDATE  

3. ADOT TRACS: 
STIP ID: 

T0310 01D/01C 
101740 

Federal No: HSIP-PPN-0(226)T 

Project Name: Pinal County Systemic Road Departure 
Type of Work: Rumble Strip Installation 

Project Manager: Pedram Shafieian 602.712.8166 (Pshafieian@azdot.gov) 
Project Status: 

 
The project has been completed. The record drawing was received and 
loaded into the ADOT system on October 3rd. (10.16.2023) 

4. ADOT TRACS: T0470 01D Federal No: CSG-0(213)T 
Project Name: City of Casa Grande – Florence Blvd and Colorado St, Raised Median 
Type of Work: Installing 300’ of raised median on Florence Blvd starting 

approximately 200’ west of Colorado St. 
Project Manager: Vivian Li, (602) 712-8708, PLi@azdot.gov 

Project Status: This project was awarded as part of the most recent ADOT HSIP Call for 
Projects. This project was approved by ADOT as part of the FY24 – FY26 
HSIP Program. Design is programmed for FY24, and Construction is 
programmed for FY25. Currently, The City of Casa Grande is working on 
initiation documentation. (05/03/2023) 
The project initiation packet was submitted to ADOT on June 1, 2023. 
(06/02/2023) 
The project was established June 29, 2023. Vivian Li has been assigned 
as the ADOT Project Manager. ADOT is currently working on the 
Intergovernmental Agreement (IGA). (08/15/2023) 
Per the ADOT Project Manager, the draft Intergovernmental Agreement 
(IGA) is expected to be sent to Casa Grande for review the week of 
October 30th. (10.25.2023) 
Casa Grande has received the IGA from ADOT, the agreement is being 
reviewed by legal counsel. The project Intergovernmental Agreement 
(IGA) is expected to go before the Casa Grande City Council on Monday 
December 18, 2023. (12.5.2023) 
On January 16, 2024, the City of Casa Grande approved the ADOT IGA 
for this improvement project. Additional funding in the amount of 
$1,737.76 will be required to program this project into ADOT system. 
ADOT will lead the design and construction for these improvements. 
(02.02.2024) 

17



  
 
 
 
 
 

  

08/15/2024 
   

AUGUST TAC UPDATE  

The City is working with ADOT to submit the 5.7% local match. Parsons 

was selected as the final design consultant for this project. (04.18.2024) 
The Design Kick-off Meeting was held on June 27th, design is underway. 
The Submittals/Schedule for T0469 and T0470 will be combined to 
promote efficiency for reviewing staff between the two projects. 
(07.08.2024) 
Stage III plans are due January 2025. (08.12.2024) 

5. ADOT TRACS: T0469 01D Federal No: CSG-0(212)T 
Project Name: City of Casa Grande - Florence Blvd and Peart Rd, Removal of 

Approach Medians and Extension of Left Turn Lane 
Type of Work: Removal of the approach medians and the extension of the 

eastbound left turn lane to remove the negative left-turn offset at the 
intersection of Florence Blvd and 
Peart Rd. 

Project Manager: Vivian Li, (602) 712-8708, PLi@azdot.gov 

Project Status: This project was awarded as part of the most recent ADOT HSIP Call-
for-Projects. This project was approved by ADOT as part of the FY24 – 
FY26 HSIP Program. Design is programmed for FY24, and Construction 
is programmed for FY26. Currently, The City of Casa Grande is working 
on initiation documentation. (05/03/2023) 
The project initiation packet was submitted to ADOT on June 1, 2023. 
(06/02/2023) 
The project was established June 29, 2023. Vivian Li has been assigned 
as the ADOT Project Manager. ADOT is currently working on the 
Intergovernmental Agreement (IGA). (08/15/2023) 
Per the ADOT Project Manager, the draft Intergovernmental Agreement 
(IGA) is expected to be sent to Casa Grande for review the week of 
October 30th. (10.25.2023) 
Casa Grande has received the IGA from ADOT, the agreement is being 
reviewed by legal counsel. The project Intergovernmental Agreement 
(IGA) is expected to go before the Casa Grande City Council on Monday 
December 18, 2023. (12.5.2023) 
On January 16, 2024, the City of Casa Grande approved ADOT IGA for 
this improvement project. Additional funding in the amount of 
$1,737.76 will be required to program this project into ADOT system. 

18



  
 
 
 
 
 

  

08/15/2024 
   

AUGUST TAC UPDATE  

ADOT will lead the design and construction for these improvements. 
(02.02.2024) 
The City is working with ADOT to submit the 5.7% local match. Parsons 

was selected as the final design consultant for this project. (04.18.2024) 
The Design Kick-off Meeting was held on June 27th, design is underway. 
The Submittals/Schedule for T0469 and T0470 will be combined to 
promote efficiency for reviewing staff between the two projects. 
(07.08.2024) 
Stage III plans are due January 2025. (08.12.2024) 

6. ADOT TRACS: T0529 Federal No: CSG-0(215)T 
Project Name: Centennial Blvd & Pinal Ave (SR 387) Intersection & TS Improvements 
Type of Work: Construct New Traffic Signal 

Project Manager: Chinwe Iwuchukwu, 626-222-7982, ciwuchukwu@azdot.gov  
Project Status: This project was awarded $938,000 in Congressionally Directed 

(Earmark) funding in FY24. Design is complete. The ADOT initiation 
process is underway. (12.7.2023) 
The project has been initiated and established as of January 10, 2024. 
ADOT has assigned a project TRACS number and Project Manager to 
work with the City on the development of this project. ADOT is working 
on the Intergovernmental Agreement (IGA). (02/08/2024) 
The Intergovernmental Agreement (IGA) is complete and will go to the 
Casa Grande City Council after July 1, 2024, as the City has funding for 
the project in their FY25 CIP. (04.17.2024) 
Due to the city 30-day procurement period after the CIP program was 
adopted by city council on July 1st, the IGA’s have been pushed back to 
the August 5, 2024 council date. (07.12.2024) 
The project IGA was executed on August 8, 2024. The project is 
expected to advertise in May 2025. (08.12.2024) 

7. ADOT TRACS: T0530 Federal No: CSG-0(214)T 
Project Name: Thornton Rd Phase 3, Thornton Road; SR84 - Peters Rd 
Type of Work: Construct Road Widening 

Project Manager: Chinwe Iwuchukwu, 626-222-7982, ciwuchukwu@azdot.gov  
Project Status: This project was awarded $3,000,000 in Congressionally Directed 

(Earmark) funding in FY24. (12.7.2023) 
The project has been initiated and established as of January 10, 2024. 
The project will require ADOT's environmental clearance. ADOT has 

19



  
 
 
 
 
 

  

08/15/2024 
   

AUGUST TAC UPDATE  

assigned a project TRACS number and Project Manager to work with 
the City on the development of this project. ADOT is working on the 
Intergovernmental Agreement (IGA). (02/08/2024) 
The Intergovernmental Agreement (IGA) is completed and will go to the 
Casa Grande City Council after July 1, 2024, as the City has funding for 
the project in their FY25 CIP. (04.17.2024) 
Due to the city 30-day procurement period after the CIP program was 
adopted by city council on July 1st, the IGA’s have been pushed back to 
the August 5, 2024 council date. (07.12.2024) 
The project IGA was executed on August 8, 2024. The project is 
expected to advertise in May 2025. (08.12.2024) 

8. ADOT TRACS: T0618 01D/01C Federal No:  
Project Name: Ash Avenue Roundabout (Intersection at Ash Ave and Florence St) 
Type of Work: Construct Roundabout 

Project Manager: Wesley Scatena, 602-712-8555 (WScatena@azdot.gov) 
Project Status: This project was awarded $2,500,000 in Congressionally Directed 

(Earmark) funding in FY24. The project is scheduled for construction in 
FY25.  

9. ADOT TRACS: F0642 01D/01C Federal No:  
Project Name: SR387 - Viola St and Pinal Ave  
Type of Work: Design and construct HAWK 

Project Manager: Wesley Scatena, 602-712-8555 (WScatena@azdot.gov)  
Project Status: This is an ADOT HSIP funded project. The project is currently under 

design, the Stage III Comment Resolution Meeting took place on August 
14, 2024. Construction scheduled for FY25. (08.13.2024) 

 

City of Coolidge 
1. ADOT TRACS: SL713 01C Federal No: TEA CLG-0(201)T 

Project Name: Skousen Rd/Eleven Mile Corner; SR87-Battaglia Rd 
Type of Work: Rumble Strips and Stop Signs 

Project Manager: Bharat Kandel 602.712.8736 
Davis Reinhart (ADOT RE) 520.838.2985, Construction Contact 

Project Status: 
 

Construction is completed; substantial completion date was October 2, 
2022. (03/06/2023) 

20



  
 
 
 
 
 

  

08/15/2024 
   

AUGUST TAC UPDATE  

2. ADOT TRACS: F0373 01D/01C Federal No: HSIP 087-A(204)S 
Project Name: SR87 at Kenworthy & SR287 at Christensen 
Type of Work: Add Turn Lanes 

Project Manager: Rehnuma Rahman 602.712.7342 
Construction Contact: Davis Reinhart (ADOT RE) 520.838.2985, 
dreinhart@azdot.gov 

Project Status: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 

 
 
 

 

The project is at the final stage (Stage V) of PS&E. Some environmental 
evaluation needs to be completed by the end of February 2023. The 
project team is currently anticipating estimated advertisement may be 
around the end of April 2023. (08/04/2022) 
ADOT received confirmation that there are no cultural impacts at the 
Kenworthy and SR 287 intersection, a meeting is scheduled for 
December 15 to discuss the advertisement date for the project. 
(12/07/2022) 
Meeting with ADOT on December 15. Project team working through a 
utility issue with El Paso Natural Gas. It is expected that final PS&E 
submittal will be in late January with a mid-March advertisement. 
(12/15/2022) 
Due to utility issues with El Paso Natural Gas, Stage IV Revised plans 
are being reviewed with comments due March 16. The project is 
expected to advertise on 04/28/2023. (03/06/2023) 
There was a comment resolution meeting for the Stage IV Revised 
Plans on March 30, 2023. The project is expected to be advertised on 
04/28/2023. (03/30/2023) 
The project advertisement date has been pushed out to May 31. The 
project team is currently working on finalizing design and 
specifications. (04/12/2023) 
The project advertisement date has been pushed out to June, the 
ADOT Project Manager is hopeful to have the project advertised this 
week or next. (06/05/2023) 
The project has been advertised, and the bid opening is scheduled for 
September 15, at 11:00am. (06.20.2023) 
The bid-opening occurred on September 15th. The low bid was 
$860,391.25, made by PaveCo. The bid is under the State estimate and 
was approved/awarded by the State Transportation Board at the 
October 20th meeting. (10.20.2023) 

21



  
 
 
 
 
 

  

08/15/2024 
   

AUGUST TAC UPDATE  

A pre-construction meeting was held the week of November 27, 2023. 
Construction is expected to start in the near future. (12.5.2023) 
Construction has started on the project but there has been a weather 
shut-down due to paving temperatures. ADOT anticipates March 11, 
2024 to restart construction with a July end date. (02.08.2024) 
The project has been remobilized, and construction is expected to be 
completed in late July. (04.17.2024) 
This project is complete. Substantial completion date was 7/30/24. 
(08.12.2024) 

3. ADOT TRACS: T0350 01D/01C Federal No: N/A - HURF 
Project Name: Coolidge Ave; 9th St - Skousen Rd 
Type of Work: Roadway Widening and Pathway 

Project Manager: Ben Navarro 520.723.6094 
Project Status: 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

The IGA was executed on May 31, 2022. On June 16 the City submitted 
the initiation packet for this project. On July 6, 2022, the project was 
authorized for HURF funding. The City must begin work, initiate 
selection of consultants or advertise the project, as applicable, within 
60 days of the date of this authorization (08/04/2022) 
An RFQ went before the Coolidge City Council on Monday, August 22. 
The project will be advertised soon thereafter. (08/17/2022) 
The project has been advertised and a quote for engineering services 
will be brought to the Coolidge City Council on October 24. 
(10/07/2022) 
Design is at 60% plans and expected to be at 95% in the next couple 
weeks. Construction is expected to start by the end of March. 
(02/21/2023) 
95% plans were received on March 13, 2023. The project was 
programmed at $144,000.00 for Design and $1,363,500.00 for 
Construction (total programmed funding of $1,507,500.00). The 
project cost estimate came in at a total of $1,703,711.29 (design: 
$180,745.58 and construction: $1,522,965.71) creating a shortfall of 
$196,211.29 for the project. Sun Corridor MPO has $36,814 in Surface 
Transportation Block Grant Program (STBGP) that can be exchanged for 
$33,132.85 in HURF Exchange (HURF Ex) funding that will reduce the 
shortfall to $163,078.44 for the project. The associated TIP 
Amendment (#23) will go to the SCMPO TAC on April 27, and the 

22



  
 
 
 
 
 

  

08/15/2024 
   

AUGUST TAC UPDATE  

SCMPO Executive Board on May 9, 2023. Final Plans (100%) are 
expected by the end of April. ADOT has started working on the 
Intergovernmental Agreement (IGA) amendment. (04/18/2023) 
The City of Coolidge is waiting to receive a copy of the amended 
Intergovernmental Agreement (IGA) from ADOT. Once received, the 
IGA will go to the Coolidge City Council for approval (targeting June 
12th). Construction is expected to start late June or early July. 
(06/05/2023) 
The City of Coolidge received the amended Intergovernmental 
Agreement (IGA) from ADOT, and it was unanimously approved by the 
Coolidge City Council on June 12. The ADOT Local Public Agency section 
needs to wait until the IGA is fully executed (which includes the IGA 
being signed by the State Attorney General’s Office and ADOT IDO 
Division Director's Office) to request authorization of construction 
funds. The amended IGA is expected to be signed and fully executed by 
late June, early July. (06.20.2023) 
The amended Intergovernmental Agreement (IGA) has been signed 
and fully executed. The Construction phase funding was authorized on 
June 28, 2023. (07/07/2023) 
The construction phase is underway, and the sub grade is complete. 
The majority of curbing has been installed with work beginning on the 
scuppers. The Aggregate Base (AB) is anticipated to be installed next 
week with paving to follow in September. (08.16.2023) 
The Coolidge Avenue paving has been completed along with fog and 
striping. Scuppers and adjustments along with signing should be 
completed the week of October 16th and the road should be open the 
week of October 23rd. (10.16.2023) 
Coolidge Avenue was opened to the public the week of October 23, 
2023. (11.14.2023) 

5. ADOT TRACS: F0521 01D Federal No: HSIP 087-A(214)T 
Project Name: SR87 at Skousen Rd (MP 136.62)  
Type of Work: Traffic Signal w/ Intersection Improvements 

Project Manager: Chris Rodriguez 602.617.9560, crodriguez9@azdot.gov 
Construction: Anthony Torres, atorres@azdot.gov  

Project Status: 
 

FHWA approved the STIP Amendment to add the HSIP project to the 
STIP on 05/23/2022. FY2022 Design $400k FY23 Construction $1.5M. 

23



  
 
 
 
 
 

  

08/15/2024 
   

AUGUST TAC UPDATE  

 
 

ADOT has advertised for an on-call consultant for Design and hopes to 
have the Design firm on board by the end of June. Programmed for 
construction in FY2023. (08/04/2022)  
The project Kick-off meeting for Design was held on 9/13/2022. James 
Beier with the EPS Group is the consultant PM. Topographical Survey 
work has begun. (10/07/2022) 
A Design Progress meeting occurred on November 28, 2022. Scoping 
exhibits were submitted on November 18; Stage III Plans are expected 
the first week of January 2023, with Stage IV Plans expected in March. 
(12/07/2022) 
Stage III Comments were received, and a Stage III (60%) Comment 
Resolution & Design Progress Meeting occurred on February 10. Stage 
IV Plans are expected in late March. (03/06/2023) 
The Consultant is working on Stage IV plans. The ADOT Project 
Manager expressed doubt that all clearances (ROW, Environmental, 
Utilities) can be obtained by the end of June so at this point, the 
project advertisement will be pushed to the early part of the next 
Fiscal Year. (04/12/2023) 
ADOT is working with the San Carlos Irrigation and Drainage District 
(SCIDD) on prior rights on Skousen Rd. If SCIDD has prior rights, they 
have requested that ADOT underground pipes at the ADOT expense. It 
has not been determined if this will delay the project because a 
resolution has not been finalized. (04/17/2023) 
The ADOT Project Manager confirmed that the project schedule has 
changed due primarily to ongoing coordination with SCIP and SCIDD to 
review the Stage III plans and provide comments, and that effort’s 
impact on the environmental, utility, and right-of-way clearances. The 
Stage IV PS&E submittal date is June 6th, and the project will now be 
advertised for construction in the first quarter of FY 2024. 
(04/25/2023) 
The Consultant Project Manager notified project stakeholders that the 
project schedule has been modified again primarily to ADOT’s 
coordination with SCIDD. The Stage IV submittal is now expected in 
late July, the Stage V submittal is expected in early September and the 
project is expected to advertise in late October. (06/07/2023) 

24



  
 
 
 
 
 

  

08/15/2024 
   

AUGUST TAC UPDATE  

There was a project meeting on June 15, the ADOT Project Manager 
confirmed that funding is in place to move forward, including any 
wrapping of underground pipe that is needed. The project schedule 
will remain the same. (06.20.2023) 
The project schedule has been adjusted by the ADOT Project Manager. 
The Stage IV submittal is now expected in late September, the Stage V 
submittal is expected in late November and the project is expected to 
advertise in mid-December. (08.15.2023) 
There was a Stage IV Comment Resolution & Project Progress meeting 
on October 18th. The Stage V submittal is expected in late November 
and the project is expected to be advertised in mid-December. 
(10.16.2023) 
Stage V plans were submitted the week of November 27, 2023. ADOT 
is working on an Intergovernmental Agreement (IGA) with the Gila 
River Indian Community (GRIC), once the IGA is approved by the GRIC 
Council, the IGA will be fully executed. The project is now expected to 
be advertised in the 3rd quarter of FY2024, Jan.- March 2024. 
(12.5.2023) 
The project Intergovernmental Agreement (IGA) went before the GRIC 
Council on January 17th, 2024, was approved, and sent back to ADOT 
along with their local contribution check. All documentation has been 
sent to ADOT Finance for FHWA authorization. It is expected that the 
project will advertise in late February. (02/08/2024) 
The project advertised for construction on February 27, 2024. The 
current bid opening date is April 5th. (02.28.2024) 
Bids were opened on April 5, 2024. ADOT received two bids; the 
project will go to the State Transportation Board on May 17th for 
award. If awarded, construction can start in June/early July. 
(04.16.2024) 
The project was awarded to PaveCo Inc. at the May 17th State 
Transportation Meeting, work expected to start in early July. 
(05.17.2024) 
The Construction Kick-off Meeting took place on June 13th, 2024. 
Construction is expected to start the week of July 8, 2024. It is 
expected that some of the Traffic Signal parts may take a year to 
procure. (06.13.2024) 

25



  
 
 
 
 
 

  

08/15/2024 
   

AUGUST TAC UPDATE  

Consultant is working on an updated construction schedule per a 
change order request for a “Pump Around Bypass”. Pipe work is 
expected in September. State Construction Office is reviewing 
documents. An updated construction schedule is forthcoming. 
(08.14.2024) 

6. ADOT TRACS: TBD Federal No: TBD 
Project Name: Coolidge Ave., Christensen Road to Clemans Road 
Type of Work: Reconstruct and widen existing roadway 

Project Manager: Ben Navarro 
Project Status: 

 
 

The project was awarded $5,300,000 in funding from State Legislature 
(Supplemental Transportation Funding in State Budget) in FY24. Design 
is underway and 95% plans are expected late January/early February of 
2024. Construction is tentatively planned to start in May. (12.7.2023) 
Design is complete and construction is scheduled to begin in May 2024. 
(02.08.2024) 
Construction will begin July 1, 2024, with an anticipated completion 
date of mid-October. The City has been working with SCIDD for 
easement clearances and should have the issues resolved by mid-June. 
(05.29.2024) 
Construction is starting July 9, 2024. (07.08.2024)  
Paving work is completed from Christensen to Nafziger. Dirt work is 
beginning for the Nafziger to Attaway segment. (08.13.2024) 

 

City of Eloy 
1. ADOT TRACS: T0472 Federal No: ELY-0(208)T 

      Project Name: City of Eloy – Battaglia Dr & Tweedy Rd, Intersection Lighting 
Type of Work: Install lighting at the intersection of Battaglia Dr and 

Tweedy Rd 
Project Manager: Rehnuma Rahman, (602) 712-7342, rrahman@azdot.gov  

Project Status: 
 
 
 

This project was awarded as part of the most recent ADOT HSIP Call for 
Projects. This project was approved by ADOT as part of the FY24 – FY26 
HSIP Program. Design is programmed for FY24, and Construction is 
programmed for FY26. Currently, The City of Eloy is working on 
initiation documentation. (05/03/2023) 

26



  
 
 
 
 
 

  

08/15/2024 
   

AUGUST TAC UPDATE  

 The project initiation packet was submitted to ADOT on June 1, 2023. 
(06/05/2023) 
The project was established on June 29, 2023. ADOT is currently 
working on the Intergovernmental Agreement (IGA). (07/07/2023) 
The Intergovernmental Agreement (IGA) is under internal review by 
ADOT. (08/16/2023) 
ADOT sent the draft IGA to the City of Eloy for review and comments. 
(10.16.2023) 
The ADOT PM is processing the contract with the design consultant. A 
design kick-off meeting is expected in late January 2024. (12.6.2023) 
The design kick-off meeting took place on January 11, 2024. The design 
team is working on the surveying. Stage III is due in April. (02.09.2024) 
Stage III plans are due the end of April and the comment resolution 
meeting is scheduled for May 22, 2024. (04.17.2024) 
The Stage III comment resolution meeting took place on May 21; Stage 
IV is due on July 10th. (05.29.2024) 
Stage IV comments are due in November. (08.12.2024) 

2. ADOT TRACS: TBD Federal No: N/A 
      Project Name: Sunland Gin Roadway Improvements Project 

Type of Work: Reconstruct and widening of the existing roadway 
Project Manager: Matt Rencher  

Project Status: The project was awarded $5,000,000 in funding from State Legislature 
(Supplemental Transportation Funding in State Budget) in FY24. The 
City of Eloy has hired Sunrise Engineering as the design consultant. 
There was a design Kick-off meeting held on November 9, 2023. 
Currently, the topographical survey is complete and utility coordination 
has started. The consultant has begun preparation of 30% plans. 
(12.7.2023) 
30% Design was submitted on 1/22 and we are currently waiting for 
comments from the City. (02.05.2024) 
The City returned comments back to Sunrise and the design team on 
the 30% submittal.  The city had a discussion with ADOT as to access for 
the current businesses (specifically the Speedco Truck Wash and Repair 
facility).  The City will be moving forward with the 60% design plans, 
and the intent is to meet with the business and property owners when 
the 60% plans are ready. (04.17.2024) 

27



  
 
 
 
 
 

  

08/15/2024 
   

AUGUST TAC UPDATE  

Design is at 60%. The City along with Sunrise Engineering met with 
Speedco leadership to review the proposed roadway changes. The City 
is working to schedule a neighborhood meeting in the 
August/September time-frame.  The design team is meeting next week 
to address drainage and will be meeting with APS to start the process 
of having the poles on the east side of Sunland Gin Road relocated. 
(07.08.2024) 
The City is working with sunrise Engineering and their drainage 
consultant to identify regional solutions for the regional drainage 
issues. (08.12.2024) 

3. ADOT TRACS: T0539 01D Federal No: ELY-0(209)T 
Project Name: Battaglia Road Sidewalk Project; Eleven Mile Corner Road to Sunshine Blvd 
Type of Work: Design sidewalk 

Project Manager: Vivian Li, (602) 712-8708, PLi@azdot.gov 
Project Status: This project was awarded to Eloy via the ADOT Transportation 

Alternatives Program. This project was approved for scoping/design 
activities only. This project was initiated through the ADOT LPA office 
and established by ADOT on January 26, 2024. The ADOT Project 
Manager assigned to this project is Vivian Li, (602) 712-8708. ADOT is 
currently working on the project Intergovernmental Agreement (IGA). 
(02.09.2024) 
The ADOT PM is taking the project to PRB the week of April 22nd. The 
IGA is scheduled to go before the Eloy City Council on Monday, April 22, 
2024, for approval. Once the IGA is approved, ADOT and the City will 
then process the local match payment. (04.19.2024) 
The project IGA was approved by the Eloy City Council on April 22, 
2024. (05.13.2024) 
Local match was paid by the City of Eloy on 7/31/2024. (08.12.2024) 

4. ADOT TRACS:  Federal No:  
Project Name: Frontier Street Mill and Overlay Project (Frontier Street; La Palma to Hanna) 
Type of Work: Pavement Preservation 

Project Manager: Matt Rencher 
Project Status: This project received $1,000,000 in Community Project Funding from 

Representative Ciscomani. The project Kick-off Meeting took place 
August 12, 2024. (08.12.2024) 

28



  
 
 
 
 
 

  

08/15/2024 
   

AUGUST TAC UPDATE  

 

Pinal County 
1. ADOT TRACS:  T0249 01D/01X Federal No:  

Project Name: Pinal County LED Stop Sign Installation 
Type of Work: Installation of LED Stop Signs at multiple locations 

Project Manager: Damaris (Susy) Gomez 928.503.7095, dgomez3@azdot.gov  
Project Status: 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Pinal County has agreed to add the GRIC signs to their IGA with ADOT 
and is currently working on an MOU with the tribal partners for the 
signs. ADOT Procurement is currently working on the creation of 
materials for review by the County. The project will install LED Stop 
Signs at 13 intersections in Pinal County (02/17/2022) 
Pinal County is working with ADOT on the Procurement 
documentation. Pinal is coordinating with the GRIC on the project IGA. 
(10/13/2022) 
ADOT is in the procurement process for this project. ADOT internally is 
deciding if this project needs to be advertised or if the signs should be 
procured through Contracts & Specs. No timetable for completing the 
procurement process was given. (03/10/2023). 
No change to the project (04/18/2023) 
ADOT is still working to procure the signs. (06/21/2023) 
A meeting is scheduled with the ADOT PM (Susy Gomez) and the ADOT 
Regional Traffic Engineer, Jay Gomes for November 21 @ 10am. Jay 
Gomes will be assisting in procuring the signs. (11.14.2023) 
Sun Corridor MPO staff met with the ADOT PM (Susy Gomez) and the 
ADOT Regional Traffic Engineer, Jay Gomes to discuss the project. Jay 
Gomes is going to assist in ordering the signs. Jay has started reaching 
out to the project participants to check on sign specification 
preferences. (12.5.2023) 
The signs have been ordered with some being delivered to ADOT this 
week; the rest are expected to be delivered in the next two weeks. 
ADOT will need to confirm that all materials have been received and 
then will start the process of distribution to local agencies. 
(02.09.2024) 
The signs have been to Pinal County. ADOT is working with County staff 
to coordinate verification of sign installation. (03.14.2024) 

29



  
 
 
 
 
 

  

08/15/2024 
   

AUGUST TAC UPDATE  

The LED signs have been installed by Pinal County. The project is 
complete. (04.17.2024) 

2. ADOT TRACS: T0449 01D/03D/01C Federal No: HSIP PPN-0(232)D 
Project Name: Battaglia Drive; Henness Road to Overfield Road, Shoulder Widening 
Type of Work: Installation of 5’ foot paved shoulders on the north side and 2’ foot 

paved shoulders on the south of Battaglia Drive from Henness Road to 
Overfield Road. 

Project Manager: Vivian Li, (602) 712-8708, PLi@azdot.gov  
Project Status: This project was awarded as part of the most recent ADOT HSIP Call for 

Projects. This project was approved by ADOT as part of the FY24 – FY26 
HSIP Program. Design is programmed for FY24, and Construction is 
programmed for FY26. 
Initiation documentation was submitted to ADOT, and the project was 
established April 19, 2023. ADOT is currently working on the 
Intergovernmental Agreement (IGA). (05/03/2023) 
ADOT is currently working on the Intergovernmental Agreement (IGA). 
(06/21/2023) 
ADOT has selected Point Engineers as the design consultant and is 
working on scheduling the Design Kick-off Meeting. (10.20.2023) 
The design consultant is working to finalize the cost proposal. 
(12.5.2023) 
The ADOT PM has worked with the design consultant to finalize the 
cost proposal and is currently working with ADOT’s internal finance 
team to load the budget into ADOT's internal system and initiate the 
ECS process. (02/14/2024) 
The project Kick-off Meeting was held on May 22, at 9am. (05.28.2024) 
Design is underway, Stage III submittal is due January 2025. 
(07.08.2024) 

3. ADOT TRACS: T0448 01D/03D/01C Federal No: HSIP PPN-0(231)D 
Project Name: Sunland Gin Road, Battaglia Dr to Houser Rd, Shoulder Widening and 

Rumble Strips 
Type of Work: Installation of 5’ paved shoulders and edgeline rumble strips on 

Sunland Gin Road from Battaglia Drive to Houser Road. 
Project Manager: Vivian Li, (602) 712-8708, PLi@azdot.gov  

Project Status: This project was awarded as part of the most recent ADOT HSIP Call for 
Projects. This project was approved by ADOT as part of the FY24 – FY26 

30



  
 
 
 
 
 

  

08/15/2024 
   

AUGUST TAC UPDATE  

HSIP Program. Design is programmed for FY24, and Construction is 
programmed for FY25. 
Initiation documentation was submitted to ADOT, and the project was 
established April 19, 2023. ADOT is currently working on the 
Intergovernmental Agreement (IGA). (05/03/2023) 
ADOT is currently working on the Intergovernmental Agreement (IGA). 
(06/21/2023) 
ADOT has selected Point Engineers as the design consultant and is 
working on scheduling the Design Kick-off Meeting. (10.20.2023) 
The design consultant is working to finalize the cost proposal. 
(12.5.2023) 
The ADOT PM has worked with the design consultant to finalize the 
cost proposal and is currently working with ADOT’s internal finance 
team to load the budget into ADOT's internal system and initiate the 
ECS process. (02/14/2024) 
The project Kick-off Meeting was held on May 22, at 9am. (05.28.2024) 
Design is underway, Stage III submittal is due January 2025. 
(07.08.2024) 

 

31



 
 
 
 
 

 
Serving Casa Grande, Coolidge, Eloy and Pinal County 

Sun Corridor MPO 
211 N Florence St., Ste. 103, Casa Grande, AZ 85122 

520-705-5153 – www.scmpo.org 

MEMO TO: SCMPO TECHNICAL ADVISORY COMMITTEE 

FROM: Jason Bottjen, SCMPO Deputy Director 

DATE: August 22, 2024 

SUBJECT: 11.4 Arizona Corporation Commission Annual Report 

 
 
Article 15 of the Arizona Constitution establishes the Arizona Corporation Commission. 
Arizona is one of only seven States that have constitutionally formed Commissions. The 
Corporations Division approves for filing all articles of incorporation for Arizona 
businesses; all articles of organization for limited liability companies; grants authority to 
foreign corporations to transact business in this state; propounds interrogatories when 
necessary to determine a company's lawful purpose; and revokes the corporate 
charters of those corporations which choose to not comply with Arizona law. The 
Division collects from every corporation an annual report which reflects its current 
status, business, and financial condition; maintains this information in a format 
conducive to public access; responds to public questions concerning Arizona 
businesses and corporation law; and responds to the needs of the business sector by 
disseminating whatever information is mission-critical to them in the most expedient and 
cost-effective manner possible. 
 
The Arizona Corporation Commission requires that the Annual Report is completed and 
submitted by August 20 each year. The Report requests an update of physical location, 
statutory agent, capitalization and officers. Failure to submit the requested report will 
result in a month penalty until the MPO is ultimately administratively dissolved by the 
Arizona Corporation Commission. 
 
 

 

Committee  Action Requested:  Information Only   Action Requested Below 

Information only.  

32



33



EDIT

EDIT

Document Type: 2024 Annual Report Document Fee: $10.00

Entity Name: SUN CORRIDOR METROPOLITAN PLANNING ORGANIZATION Additional Fee: $0.00

ENTITY INFORMATION

Entity Name: SUN CORRIDOR METROPOLITAN PLANNING ORGANIZATION Entity Type: Domestic Nonprofit Corporation

Entity ID: 18813950 Formation Date: 08/20/2014

Entity Email Address: ihiggs@scmpo.org Status: Active

Effective Date: 07/25/2024

Effective Time: 1:08 PM

Character of Business: Other  -  Other - METROPOLITAN PLANNING ORGANIZATION - TRA

Character of Business Sub Code:

State or Country of Incorporation: AZ

 The Corporation is a unit owner's association or a planned community association subject to title 33 of the Arizona Revised
Statutes.

MEMBER STATEMENT

 The Corporation will have members.

 The Corporation WILL NOT have members.

STATUTORY AGENT INFORMATION

Name Attention Address Email

IRENE HIGGS
211 N FLORENCE ST STE 103 , CASA GRANDE, AZ,
85122, USA

ihiggs@scmpo.org

Attention Mailing Address

7/25/24, 1:16 PM Arizona Corporations Commission

https://ecorp.azcc.gov/OnlineWorkflows/Index?transactionId=4134043&bypassSearchStep=True 1/4
34



EDIT

EDIT

EDIT

211 N FLORENCE ST STE 103 CASA GRANDE, AZ, 85122, USA

KNOWN PLACE OF BUSINESS

Attention Address

211 N FLORENCE ST STE 103 , CASA GRANDE, AZ, 85122, USA

PRINCIPAL INFORMATION

Title Name Attention Address Email
Date Taking
Office

Director IRENE HIGGS
211 N FLORENCE STREET
#103 , CASA GRANDE, AZ
85122, USA

6/26/2016

Chairman of the
Board of
Directors

JON THOMPSON
130 W CENTRAL AVENUE ,
COOLIDGE, AZ 85128, USA

1/1/2024

Vice-President STEPHEN MILLER
820 COTTONWOOD LANE ,
CASA GRANDE, AZ 85122,
USA

1/1/2024

Treasurer MICAH POWELL
628 N MAIN STREET , ELOY,
AZ 85131, USA

1/11/2024

Other Officer
CRAIG
MCFARLAND

510 E Florence Blvd, CASA
GRANDE, AZ 85122, USA

Craig_McFarland@casagrandeaz.gov 1/1/2024

Other Officer Jenny Howard
2740 W Mockingbird Loop,
THATCHER, AZ 85552, USA

3/14/2023

CERTIFICATE OF DISCLOSURE

FELONY/JUDGEMENT QUESTIONS:

7/25/24, 1:16 PM Arizona Corporations Commission

https://ecorp.azcc.gov/OnlineWorkflows/Index?transactionId=4134043&bypassSearchStep=True 2/4
35



Has any person (a) who is currently an officer, director, trustee, or incorporator, or (b) who controls or holds over ten percent of the
issued and outstanding common shares or ten percent of any other proprietary, beneficial or membership interest in the corporation
been:

Convicted of felony involving a transaction in securities, consumer fraud or antitrust in any state or federal jurisdiction within the five
year period immediately preceding the signing of this certificate?

 Yes

 No

Convicted of a felony, the essential elements of which consisted of fraud, misrepresentation, theft by false pretenses or restraint of
trade or monopoly in any state or federal jurisdiction within the five year period immediately preceding the signing of this certificate?

 Yes

 No

Subject to an injunction, judgement, decree or permanent order of any state or federal court entered within the five year period
immediately preceding the signing of this certificate, involving any of the following:

a. The violation of fraud or registration provisions of the securities law of that jurisdiction;

b.The violation of the consumer fraud laws of that jurisdiction;

c. The violation of the antitrust or restraint of trade laws of that jurisdiction?

 Yes

 No

BANKRUPTCY QUESTION:

Has any person (a) Who is currently an officer, director, trustee, incorporator, or (b) who controls or holds over twenty percent of the
issued and outstanding common shares or twenty percent of any other proprietary, beneficial or membership interest in the
corporation, served in any such capacity or held a twenty percent interest in any other corporation (not the one filing this Certificate)
on the bankruptcy or receivership of the other corporation?

 Yes

 No

7/25/24, 1:16 PM Arizona Corporations Commission

https://ecorp.azcc.gov/OnlineWorkflows/Index?transactionId=4134043&bypassSearchStep=True 3/4
36



EDITSIGNATURE

By typing/entering my name, I intend to affix my electronic signature acknowledging that this electronic document is
submitted in compliance with Arizona law. I certify that the information on the electronic document is true, complete, and

accurate as of the date the electronic filing is submitted.

I Agree

Signature: Jon Thompson

Title: Chairman of the Board of Directors

7/25/24, 1:16 PM Arizona Corporations Commission

https://ecorp.azcc.gov/OnlineWorkflows/Index?transactionId=4134043&bypassSearchStep=True 4/4
37



QUICK RECEIPT

Arizona Corporation Commission

Receipt Number:202408052755888

Receipt Date: 08/05/2024

Date Printed: 08/05/2024

 

Irene HIggs

 

The following details your transaction(s): 

 

Payment Submitted: 

 

Payment Type Check/Ref No. Amount

 Credit Card  xxxxxxxxxxxx5414  $ 10.00

Total Amount: $ 10.00

 

Transactions posted to this receipt: 

 

Entity Name Document Type
Transaction 

Amount
Expedite 
Amount Amount

 SUN CORRIDOR METROPOLITAN PLANNING 
ORGANIZATION

 2024 Annual 
Report

 $ 10.00  $ 0.00  $ 10.00

Total Amount: $ 10.00

1300 West Washington, Phoenix, Arizona, AZ 85007 
www.ecorp.azcc.gov 

Page: 1 of 1

38



 
 
 
  

 

 
Serving Casa Grande, Coolidge, Eloy and Pinal County 

Sun Corridor MPO 
211 N Florence St., Ste. 103, Casa Grande, AZ 85122 

520-705-5153 – www.scmpo.org 

8/14/2023 
 
Will Randolph 
Arizona Department of Transportation 
206 South 17th Ave., 301B 
Phoenix, AZ 85007 
Via: Email 
 
Re: FY2023 – 2027 Sun Corridor MPO TIP Amendment #10 
 
Will: 
 
Attached is a copy of Amendment #10 for the FY2023 – 2027 Sun Corridor MPO TIP. Because the 
amendment involves removing the $30,000 ADOT PMDR Fee that was captured in the Design phase, 
from the Construction Phase and adding a ADOT HSIP funded regionally significant project to the TIP, 
the Amendment is being processed Administratively. 
 
Project changes are summarized below and highlighted in yellow on the attached copy of the TIP. 
 
FY2025 

STIP 
ID 

Sponsor 
Project 
Name 

Fed Aid 
Type 

Federal 
Funds 

Local 
Match 

Other 
Funds 

Total Action 

104450 
Casa 

Grande 
Ash Avenue 
Roundabout 

Local & 
Federal 

Earmarks 
$2,500,000 $151,113 $818,887 $3,470,000 

Amend - At the 
request of ADOT 

and the City of Casa 
Grande, removing 
the $30,000 PMDR 

Fee from the 
Construction Phase. 
("Other Funds" was 

reduced by $30K; 
$848,887 to 
$818,887) 

103643 ADOT 
SR387 - Viola 
St and Pinal 

Ave 

ADOT 
HSIP 

$640,700 $0 $0 $640,700 

Amend - Adding 
Regionally 

Significant ADOT 
HSIP funded project 

to the TIP. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

39



Serving Casa Grande, Coolidge, Eloy and Pinal County 
Sun Corridor MPO 

211 N Florence St., Ste. 103, Casa Grande, AZ 85122 
520-705-5153 – www.scmpo.org

The Sun Corridor MPO Technical Advisory Committee (TAC) and Executive Board will be informed of 
FY2023 - 2027 TIP Amendment #10 on the following dates: 

MEETINGS DATE LOCATION-APPROVAL 
SCMPO TAC August 22, 2024 Casa Grande 

SCMPO Executive Board September 10, 2024 Casa Grande 

Thank you for your help in processing this TIP Amendment. 

Sincerely, 

Jason Bottjen, Deputy Director 
Sun Corridor MPO 

40



Sun Corridor MPO 2023 - 2027 Transportation Improvement Program 
Pending Approval: TAC - August 22, 2024; EB - September 10, 2024

2024  
TIP Year TIP ID # PROJECT PROJECT PROJECT LENGTH TYPE OF WORK FUNC LANES LANES FED AID FEDERAL LOCAL OTHER TOTAL
TRACS STIP ID # SPONSOR NAME LOCATION DESCRIPTION CLASS BEFORE AFTER TYPE FUNDS MATCH FUNDS COST

01C
DOT 20-01

101747 ADOT SR87 and Kleck Road SR87 and Kleck Road 0 Left Turn Lanes
Principal 
Arterial 0 0 HSIP 422,205$                 $                25,520  $                  447,725 

01D CSG 23-01 Casa Grande
Florence Blvd & Colorado St., Raised 
Medians Florence Blvd & Colorado St. 0

Design Installation of 300' of 
raised median on Florence 

Blvd.

Principal 
Arterial & Major 

Collector 0 0 HSIP  $               165,897  $                10,028  $                  175,925 

01D CSG 23-02 Casa Grande

Florence Blvd & Peart Road, Removal 
of Approach Medians & Extension of 
Left Turn Lane Florence Blvd & Peart Road 0

Design removal of approach 
medians and extension of left 

turn lane

Principal 
Arterial & Minor 

Arterial 0 0 HSIP  $               165,897  $                10,028  $                  175,925 

T0472 01D
103620 ELY 23-01 Eloy

Battaglia Dr. & Tweedy Rd, Intersection 
Lighting Battaglia Dr. & Tweedy Rd 0 Design intersection lighting Major Collector 0 0 HSIP  $               147,550  $                       -    $                  147,550 

T0448 01D PNL 23-01 Pinal County

Sunland Gin Road; Battaglia Dr. to 
Houser Rd., Shoulder Widening & 
Rumble Strips

Sunland Gin Road; Battaglia Dr. to Houser 
Rd. 1

Design installation of 5' paved 
shoulders and edgeline rumble 

strips Major Collector 2 2 HSIP  $               385,310  $                23,290  $                  408,600 

T0449 01D PNL 23-02 Pinal County
Battaglia Drive; Henness Road to 
Overfield Road, Shoulder Widening

Battaglia Drive; Henness Road to 
Overfield Road 3

Design approx. 3 miles of 5 
north side & 2' south side 
installation of shoulders Major Collector 2 2 HSIP  $               492,340  $                29,760  $                  522,100 

01C CLG 23-01 Coolidge
Coolidge Ave., Christensen Road to 
Clemans Road

Coolidge Ave., Christensen Road to 
Clemans Road 3

Reconstruct and widen existing 
roadway Major Arterial 2 2 State  $                    5,300,000  $               5,300,000 

01D ELY 23-02 Eloy Sunland Gin Road Sunland Gin Road:  Arica to I -10 0.5

Design and acquire ROW for 
reconstruct and widening of the 

existing roadway Major Arterial 2 4 State  $                      400,000  $                  400,000 

01D PNL 23-03 Pinal County West Pinal Parkway East-West Corridor West Pinal Parkway East-West Corridor 0 Pre- Engineering and Design Parkway 0 6 State  $                    9,240,000  $               9,240,000 

DOT 23-02 ADOT Phoenix-Tucson Passenger Rail Study Maricopa, Pinal, and Pima Counties 0 Study N/A 0 0 State  $                         -    $                       -    $                    3,500,000  $               3,500,000 

01D DOT 23-03 ADOT
SR-87 Intersection Improvements at 
Arica Road & Shedd Road

SR-87 at Arica Road and SR-87 at Shedd 
Road 0

Design intersection 
improvements at SR-87 at Arica 

Road & Shedd Road Major Collector 1 1 State  $                      700,000  $                  700,000 

01D
104022 DOT 23-04 ADOT Dynamic Message Signs (DMS) Project Multiple Locations in Pinal County 0 Design N/A 0 0

SCMPO 
CRP & 

ADOT CRP  $               259,325  $                        15,675  $                  275,000 

01C CLG 24-01 Coolidge
Arica Road Railroad Crossing Safety 
Improvement Project

Arica Road; approximately 1,360 feet East 
of SR-87 0

Construction of railroad crossing 
improvements including 

upgrading the existing UPRR 
crossing and installing new gate 

arms, Local 0 0

ESP Grant 
& Local 
Funding  $                         -    $              500,000  $                      500,000  $               1,000,000 

01D ELY 24-01 Eloy Battaglia Road Sidewalk Project
Battaglia Road; Eleven Mile Corner Rd. to 
Sunshine Blvd. 1

Design of 5,310 linear feet of 5-
foot wide sidewalk, vertical curb 
and gutter, 16 ADA-accessible 

sidewalk
ramps, and 10 sidewalk 

scuppers and concrete spillways 
on the south side of Battaglia 

Road Major Collector 2 2
ADOT TA 
Program  $               279,028  $                16,866  $                                -    $                  295,894 

141



Sun Corridor MPO 2023 - 2027 Transportation Improvement Program 
Pending Approval: TAC - August 22, 2024; EB - September 10, 2024

104248 SCMPO 24-01 SCMPO
City of Casa Grande Safe Routes to 
School Study Multiple Locations in Casa Grande N/A SRTS Study N/A N/A N/A

ADOT TA 
Program  $               408,668  $                24,702  $                                -    $                  433,370 

SCMPO 24-02 SCMPO
City of Coolidge Safe Routes to School 
Study Multiple Locations in Coolidge N/A SRTS Study N/A N/A N/A

ADOT TA 
Program  $               184,399  $                11,146  $                                -    $                  195,545 

F052101C
103262

SCMPO 22-17 
103262 ADOT

Southcentral District – SR 87 & 
Skousen Rd MP 136.62, Install Traffic 
Signal & Turn Lanes SR 87 at Skousen 
Rd SR-87 and Skousen Road 0

Construct Traffic Signal and 
Turn Lanes

Rural Minor 
Arterial & Rural 
Major Collector 0 0 HSIP  $            3,407,500  $                85,500  $                                -    $               3,493,000 

242



Sun Corridor MPO 2023 - 2027 Transportation Improvement Program 
Pending Approval: TAC - August 22, 2024; EB - September 10, 2024

100163 LTAP STBG  $                      500 500$                         
TOTAL FOR 

2024  $            6,318,619  $              736,840  $                  19,655,675  $             26,711,134 
 

2025
TIP Year TIP ID # PROJECT PROJECT PROJECT LENGTH TYPE OF WORK FUNC LANES LANES FED AID FEDERAL LOCAL OTHER TOTAL
TRACS STIP ID # SPONSOR NAME LOCATION DESCRIPTION CLASS BEFORE AFTER TYPE FUNDS MATCH FUNDS COST

01C CSG 23-01 Casa Grande
Florence Blvd & Colorado St., Raised 
Medians Florence Blvd & Colorado St. 0

Installing 300' of raised median 
on Florence Blvd.

Principal 
Arterial & Major 

Collector 0 0 HSIP  $               388,624  $                23,491  $                  412,115 

T0448 01C PNL 23-01 Pinal County

Sunland Gin Road; Battaglia Dr. to 
Houser Rd., Shoulder Widening & 
Rumble Strips

Sunland Gin Road; Battaglia Dr. to Houser 
Rd. 1

Construct installation of 5' 
paved shoulders and edgeline 

rumble strips Major Collector 2 2 HSIP  $               975,613  $                56,297  $               1,031,910 

01C ELY 23-02 Eloy Sunland Gin Road Sunland Gin Road:  Arica to I -10 0.5
Reconstruction and widening of 

the existing roadway Major Arterial 2 4
State & 
Local  $           5,000,000  $                    4,600,000  $               9,600,000 

01C CSG 23-03 Casa Grande

Centennial Boulevard and Pinal Avenue 
(State Route 387) Intersection and 
Traffic Signal Improvements Centennial Blvd. & Pinal Ave. 0.25 Construct New Traffic Signal

Principal 
Arterial 2 2

Local & 
Federal 

Earmarks  $               938,000  $                56,698  $                      405,302  $               1,400,000 

01C
104384 CSG 23-04 Casa Grande Thornton Road Widening—Phase 3 Thornton Road; SR84 - Peters Rd 1 Construct Road Widening

Principal 
Arterial 1 2

Local & 
Federal 

Earmarks  $            3,000,000  $              181,336  $                    1,818,664  $               5,000,000 

T0595 01D
104504 CLG 24-02 Coolidge Casa Grande Canal Extension Bridge

Selma Hwy; East of SR87 & Selma Hwy 
Intersection (Bridge Structure No. 8436) 32 feet Design Bridge Replacement N/A N/A N/A

ADOT Off-
System 
Bridge 

Program  $               445,000  $                       -    $                                -    $                  445,000 

T0472 01C
103620 ELY 23-01 Eloy

Battaglia Dr. & Tweedy Rd, Intersection 
Lighting Battaglia Dr. & Tweedy Rd 0 Install Intersection lighting Major Collector 0 0 HSIP  $               160,199  $                       -    $                  160,199 

01C
104450 CSG 24-01 Casa Grande Ash Avenue Roundabout Intersection at Ash Ave and Florence St 0 Construct Roundabout Collector 0 0

Local & 
Federal 

Earmarks  $            2,500,000  $              151,113  $                      818,887  $               3,470,000 

F0642 01D
103643 DOT 24-01 ADOT SR387 - Viola St and Pinal Ave

 Intersection on SR 387 at Pinal and Viola 
Street 0

Construct Pedestrian Hybrid 
Beacon

Principal 
Arterial & Minor 

Collector  2 2 ADOT HSIP  $               640,700  $                       -    $                                -    $                  640,700 
100163 LTAP STBG  $                      500 500$                         

TOTAL FOR 
2025  $            9,048,636  $           5,468,935  $                    7,642,853  $             22,160,424 

2026
TIP Year TIP ID # PROJECT PROJECT PROJECT LENGTH TYPE OF WORK FUNC LANES LANES FED AID FEDERAL LOCAL OTHER TOTAL
TRACS STIP ID # SPONSOR NAME LOCATION DESCRIPTION CLASS BEFORE AFTER TYPE FUNDS MATCH FUNDS COST

SMP 19-02
Sun Corridor 

MPO HPMS - Data Collection Various Locations 0 Traffic Counts Various 0 0 STBG 131,346$                 $                  7,939  $                  139,285 

01C CSG 23-02 Casa Grande

Florence Blvd & Peart Road, Removal 
of Approach Medians & Extension of 
Left Turn Lane Florence Blvd & Peart Road 0

Construct removal of approach 
medians and extension of left 

turn lane

Principal 
Arterial & Minor 

Arterial 0 0 HSIP  $               309,453  $                18,705  $                  328,158 

343



Sun Corridor MPO 2023 - 2027 Transportation Improvement Program 
Pending Approval: TAC - August 22, 2024; EB - September 10, 2024

T0449 01C PNL 23-02 Pinal County
Battaglia Drive; Henness Road to 
Overfield Road, Shoulder Widening

Battaglia Drive; Henness Road to 
Overfield Road 3

Construct approx. 3 miles of 5 
north side & 2' south side 
installation of shoulders Major Collector 2 2 HSIP  $            2,710,913  $              163,862  $               2,874,775 

01C
104022 DOT 23-04 ADOT Dynamic Message Signs (DMS) Project Multiple Locations in Pinal County 0 Construction N/A 0 0

SCMPO 
CRP & 

ADOT CRP  $            2,691,252  $               2,691,252 
100163 LTAP STBG  $                      500 500$                         

TOTAL FOR 
2026  $            5,843,464  $              190,506  $                                -    $               6,033,970 

2027
TIP Year TIP ID # PROJECT PROJECT PROJECT LENGTH TYPE OF WORK FUNC LANES LANES FED AID FEDERAL LOCAL OTHER TOTAL
TRACS STIP ID # SPONSOR NAME LOCATION DESCRIPTION CLASS BEFORE AFTER TYPE FUNDS MATCH FUNDS COST

LTAP STBG  $                      500 500$                         
TOTAL FOR 

2027  $                      500  $                       -    $                                -    $                         500 

2028
TIP Year TIP ID # PROJECT PROJECT PROJECT LENGTH TYPE OF WORK FUNC LANES LANES FED AID FEDERAL LOCAL OTHER TOTAL
TRACS STIP ID # SPONSOR NAME LOCATION DESCRIPTION CLASS BEFORE AFTER TYPE FUNDS MATCH FUNDS COST

T0595 01C
104504 CLG 24-02 Coolidge Casa Grande Canal Extension Bridge

Selma Hwy; East of SR87 & Selma Hwy 
Intersection (Bridge Structure No. 8436) 32 feet Construct Bridge Replacement N/A N/A N/A

ADOT Off-
System 
Bridge 

Program  $            2,136,000  $                       -    $                                -    $               2,136,000 
LTAP STBG  $                      500 500$                         

TOTAL FOR 
2028  $            2,136,500  $                       -    $                                -    $               2,136,500 

2029
TIP Year TIP ID # PROJECT PROJECT PROJECT LENGTH TYPE OF WORK FUNC LANES LANES FED AID FEDERAL LOCAL OTHER TOTAL
TRACS STIP ID # SPONSOR NAME LOCATION DESCRIPTION CLASS BEFORE AFTER TYPE FUNDS MATCH FUNDS COST

LTAP STBG  $                      500 500$                         
TOTAL FOR 

2029  $                      500  $                       -    $                                -    $                         500 

444



1

Title VI 
Nondiscrimination Training

45



2

Purpose of Training 

46



Pay Attention!
Title VI applies to all Federally funded projects, 

programs and activities!

3

47



TITLE VI 
OF 

THE CIVIL RIGHT ACT OF 1964

“No person in the United States
shall, on the grounds of race, color,
or national origin, be excluded from
participation in, be denied the
benefits of, or be subjected to
discrimination under any program or
activity receiving Federal Financial
assistance.” – Title VI of the Civil Rights
Act of 1964; 42 U.S.C. § 2000d, et seq.

4

48



5

 Develop a Title VI Policy Statement
 Acquire signed Title VI Assurances
 Title VI Coordinator 
 Complaint Procedures
 Title VI Training 
 Data Collection
 Program Area Review Procedures 
 Limited English Proficiency 
 Environmental Justice 
 Public Participation Plan
 Requires Executive Board Approval Annually

Title VI  Implementation Plan
Due to ADOT – August 1st

49



Title VI Notice to the Public

6

50



7

To Include:

 How to file a complaint;
 FHWA or FTA Funded Program or Activity
 The complaint must be filed within 180 days of the

alleged occurrence or when the alleged discrimination
became known to the complainant;

 The complaint should be in writing and signed;
 Determining the jurisdiction, acceptability, and the need 

for additional information upon receipt to investigate 
the merit;

 Upon receipt of a complaint, SCMPO to forward to ADOT 
Civil Rights Office (CRO) within 72 hours

 Take final action within 60 days, and
 Provide appeal instructions.

Have a Written Title VI Complaint 
Process and Complaint Log 

51



Title VI Complaint Log

8

52



9

Ensure Contractors and Sub-
Contractors follow the same 

guidelines

 Sub-recipients must ensure that all
contractors and sub-contractors awarded
ADOT funded contracts adhere to Title VI
and all other applicable civil rights laws
and regulations.

53



Limited English Proficient (LEP)
Related Requirements of Title VI

 Title VI and its implementing regulations require

that recipients take responsible steps to ensure

meaningful access to the benefits, services,

information, and other important portions of their

programs and activities for individuals who are

Limited English Proficient.

10

54



How are LEP plans typically implemented? 

Popular Strategies:

 Four Factory Analysis

 Publishing materials in languages other than English 
(e.g. Spanish)

 Multi-language public outreach materials (Newspaper, 
Website, Social Media, Surveys, etc.)

 Pictograms

 Multi-language announcements at reception areas 

 Language identification using “I Speak” cards

11

55



12

Public Outreach

 Early, often and continuous 

 Provide opportunities for public 
to get involved in proposed 
transportation decisions

 Promote inclusive public 
participation, including low-
income, minority and LEP 
populations

Public Involvement Tips

 Select accessible meeting times, and 
locations  

 Utilize social media (e.g., Facebook, 
YouTube) to                   complement 
(not replace) other involvement 
techniques

 Use non-traditional methods (e.g., 
Virtual Town-Halls (Zoom), street 
fairs, faith-based institutions, etc.)

56



13

Title VI Annual Report
Due ADOT August 1st

 Accomplishments:
 Summary of public outreach and involvement 

activities, and description of steps to ensure 
minority & low-income people had meaningful 
access to activities

 List of any Title VI investigations, complaints, or 
lawsuits

 Goals:
 Outlines the public outreach and involvement 

activities, and description of steps to ensure 
minority & low-income people had meaningful 
access to activities

57



Non-Compliance with Title VI

14

 Withholding of payments to the recipient 
under the contract until the recipient complies, 
and/or

 Cancellation, termination or suspension of 
the
contract, in whole or in part 

58



QUESTIONS?

Sun Corridor MPO Title VI Coordinator

Irene Higgs, Executive Director 

ihiggs@scmpo.org

15

59



TIME:

ITEM

1 1:00 PM

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

MPO Update (Information Only):
• MPO Progress Report (10.0)
• Federal Ledger (10.1)
• Project Update (10.2)

Pinal County RTA Update (Information Only)

Jason Bottjen gave the following update:
 •SCMPO Winter 2023 Air Quality Conformity

    The 30-day public comment period ran from May 2, 2024 through June 1, 2024. No public comments were received.
    The associated conformity analysis & air quality TIP amendment are on today’s agenda and will go to the SCMPO Executive Board on June 11, 2024.

 •SCMPO Spring 2024 Air Quality Conformity
    The updated air quality project list was submitted to MAG on April 30th.
    The approval of AQ project list and associated 30-day public comment period is on today’s agenda and will go to the SCMPO Executive Board on June 11, 2024.
    The public comment period is scheduled for August 22, 2024 to September 21, 2024.

Tara Harman provided the attached update.

Air Quality Update (Information Only)

Attendees:

AGENDA ITEM

Duane Eitel, Casa Grande
Ben Navarro, Coolidge (T)
Matt Rencher, Eloy
Tara Harman, Pinal County
Will Randolph, ADOT (T)

ADOT Southcentral District Report (Information Only)

Jason Bottjen, SCMPO

(T): Attended by phone 

Title VI Statement

Kevin Adam was not in attendance.

A Call to the Public was made and no member of the public was present.

Call to the Public:
This item is to provide an opportunity for citizens wishing to address the Technical Advisory Committee on issues within the jurisdiction of the Sun Corridor MPO planning area that are not on 
the Agenda. Comments shall be limited to three (3) minutes or less.

Call to Order, Roll Call, and Introductions

RTAC Update (Information Only)

TRANSPORTATION ADVISORY COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES

1:00 PM

PLACE:

Pinal County Courthouse, Ironwood Room, 135 N. Pinal Street, Florence, AZ 85132
Call in Number - 1-408-418-9388 
Access Code – 24555467#

Guests/Staff

520-705-5153 Jason's Cell 

DATE: June 6, 2024

Shaded items are action items:  Action may not be taken on any other items on the agenda.

TAC Members

FHWA Report (Information Only)

Will Randolph provided the attached update.

Doug Moseke provided the following update:

  No.Project Description                                                                  Status
  F0641SR 187 from SR 387 to SR 87 (Just Outside Sun Corridor):Design ongoing. Construction TBD
  F0642SR 387 at SR 387 (Pinal Ave) and Viola Street HAWK:Stage III Plans anticipated June 28th
  F0664I-10 Pavement Preservation from MP200 to MP209:Complete
  F0382SR 387 from SR 87 to SR 187 (Just Outside Sun Corridor):Anticipate completion in June
 F0373SR 87 Kenworthy Rd & SR 287 at Christensen Rd (Westbound right turn lane on SR 87 at Kenworthy Road and an eastbound left turn lane on SR 287 at Christensen 
 Road):Construction Ongoing. Anticipate completion in August
  F0521SR87 and Skousen Road:Awarded to: Paveco. Partnering meeting June 13th. Construction time begins on June 19th
 F0553SR87 and Kleck Road:   Advertised for Construction. Bid Opening October 18th

ADOT Planner Report (Information Only)

Romare Truely was not in attendance. June FHWA Planning Updates attached.

SCMPO TAC Minutes 160



TRANSPORTATION ADVISORY COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES

11

11.1*

11.2*

11.3*

11.4*

12

13

14

15

16

APPROVED 5-0

APPROVED 5-0 as part of the Consent AgendaApproval of the Meeting Minutes from the April 25, 2024 TAC Meeting

By a 5-0 vote under the Consent Agenda, Advertising the Spring Air Quality Project List and Conformity Analysis for a 30-Day Public review and comment period was approved.

By a 5-0 vote under the Consent Agenda, TIP Amendment #8 to the 2023-2027 SCMPO TIP was approved.

Recommend Approval to Advertise the Spring 2024 Air Quality Project List and 
Conformity Analysis for 30-Day Public Review and Comment Period

APPROVED 5-0 as part of the Consent Agenda

Recommend Approval of Amendment #8 to the 2023-2027 Sun Corridor MPO 
Transportation Improvement Plan (TIP)

APPROVED 5-0 as part of the Consent Agenda

APPROVED 5-0
Recommend Approval of Amendment #9 to the 2023-2027 Sun Corridor MPO 
Transportation Improvement Plan (TIP) and Regional Transportation Plan 2050 
Update, contingent on the new finding of conformity

10.0 – MPO Progress Report
    •Staff meetings & activities

10.1 - Federal Ledger
    •$0 left in OA for FY24

10.2 - Design Progress Report
    •No change to what is in the agenda packet.

APPROVED 5-0 as part of the Consent Agenda
Recommend Approval of the Sun Corridor MPO 2025 Title VI and LEP 
Implementation Plan

Consent Agenda
All items listed below with an asterisk (*) are considered to be routine matters and will be enacted by one motion and one vote of the Technical Advisory Committee. There will be no 

separate discussion of these items unless a TAC member or member of the public so requests. In the event of a request, the item will be removed from the Consent Agenda and considered 
in its normal sequence on the Agenda.

Business: Possible Discussion and/or Action on the Following:

By a 5-0 vote under the Consent Agenda, the SCMPO 2025 Title VI and LEP Implementation Plan was approved.

 Matt Rencher made a motion to approve the Consent Agenda. Tara Harman seconded. 

By a 5-0 vote under the Consent Agenda, the Meeting Minutes from the  April 25, 2024 TAC meeting was approved.

Tara Harman made a motion to approve the New Finding of Conformity for the FY 2023-2027 SCMPO TIP and RTP 2050 Update. Matt Rencher seconded.

Recommend Approval of the New Finding of Conformity for the FY 2023-2027 
Sun Corridor MPO Transportation Improvement Program and the Regional 
Transportation Plan 2050 Update

Upcoming Meetings:

• Pinal RTA Board Meeting, June 10, Florence
• Pinal RTA TAC Meeting, June 18, Florence
• Sun Corridor MPO Executive Board Meeting, June 11, Telephonic
• MPO/COG Director's Meeting, June 12, Phoenix
• State Transportation Board Meeting, June 21, Flagstaff
• RTAC Board Meeting, June 24, virtual
• Sun Corridor MPO Executive Board Meeting, July 9

Future Agenda Items

Matt Rencher made a motion to approve Amendment #9 to the FY 2023-2027 SCMPO TIP and RTP 2050 Update. Tara Harman seconded.

Local Government Project Report: Casa Grande, Coolidge, Eloy, Pinal County

Matt Rencher provided the following update for Eloy:
• Eloy was awarded FY25 Community Project Funding in the amount of $5,188,948 for the Frontier Street Mill and Overlay Project.
• Phase II of the HAWK project is advertised with bids due June 28.

Ben Navarro  provided the following update for Coolidge:
• Attaway from SR287 to Vah Ki Inn Road should be complete this week..
• Coolidge Ave. project is expected to be completed in early July.

Duane Eitel provided the following update for Casa Grande:
• Casa Grande has $7M in funding to improve intersections.
• The Kadota HAWK should be tunred on this week.

SCMPO TAC Minutes 261



TRANSPORTATION ADVISORY COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES

17

18 1:26 PMAdjourn

Next SCMPO TAC Meeting Date - August 22, 2024 in Casa Grande

SCMPO TAC Minutes 362



June 6th, 2024 

ATTN: SCMPO TAC Members 

Subject: ADOT MPD Report 

1. FY25-29 Five Year Construction Program:  The Draft FY25-29 Five Year Construction 
Program was presented to the Arizona State Transportation Board on 2/16/24.  STB 
comments were incorporated, and the public comment concluded May 24th, 2024.  The 
public hearing for the STB was on May 17th, which went towards a study session today and 
the eventual meeting for adoption on June 21st.  

2. TA Program:  TA project initiation work is mostly completed  with various planning types 
of studies and design projects.  The two Safe Routes to School Studies for Case Grande and 
Coolidge are being administered by Sun Corridor.  Please continue to visit the  program 
website for needed information: https://activetransportation.az.gov/transportation-
alternatives-program.   

 
3. HSIP Call for projects SFY27/28: The HSIP applications were due  May 3rd. Applications 
will be vetted through the internal ADOT processes for approval and local agencies will be 
informed in July to submit their project initiation paperwork that will be due in August.  If 
you have questions please contact Mona Aglan-Swick (maglan-swick@azdot.gov) at 602-
712-7374 or Larry Talley (ltalley@azdot.gov) at 602-712-7709.  
 
4. ADOT Safety Plan (SHAP) and Active Transportation Safety Action Plan (ATSAP): In 
person public participation meetings have recently been completed in Phx, Tucson, and 
Flagstaff, along with the statewide public virtual session on May 9th, this recording will 
eventually become available on the public website for the studies.  The public comment 
period ended May 17th through the public website. The technical advisory workshops have 
concluded as well.  
https://azdot.gov/arizona-highway-safety-plan-shsp-active-transportation-safety-action-
plan-atsap 
 
5. Off System Bridge Program:  ADOT LPA sent eligibility letters out with the project 
initiation documentation requirements.  IGAS cannot be completed before the end of FY24, 
and the Casa Grande Canal Extension Bridge has sent in the revised FY25 project initiation 
documents.  

6. ADOT SMART Program: Please continue to work with your local agencies to submit any 
applications for the SMART program. The website continues to be host of useful information 
found at https://azdot.gov/planning/grant-coordination/az-smart-fund.   

63

https://activetransportation.az.gov/transportation-alternatives-program
https://activetransportation.az.gov/transportation-alternatives-program
mailto:maglan-swick@azdot.gov
mailto:ltalley@azdot.gov
https://azdot.gov/planning/grant-coordination/az-smart-fund


7. Federal Discretionary Grants: Please continue to visit USDOT’s website or the ADOT grant 
coordination page https://azdot.gov/planning/adot-grant-coordination-group for the NOFOs 
and deadlines.   

 Status of ADOT studies: 
  
 
1.  Statewide ITS Architecture Update: Deliverables and the final plan have been completed 
with appendices. Stakeholder comments have been provided regarding the final plan and 
the plan documents and RAD-IT Architecture should be loaded on the ADOT website in early 
June.  
3. Many other studies are also occurring including freight, State Highway-Rail Grade 
Crossing Action Plan, PHX-TUC FRA Rail Corridor Identification and development, district 
corridor studies, (which I have a scope prepared to send to contracts and compliance for a 
SR 287/87 District Study),  and numerous transportation alternative studies.  

64

https://azdot.gov/planning/adot-grant-coordination-group


PLANNING UPDATES FOR JUNE 2024 
 
FHWA Announces $1.3 Billion in Available Funding for Charging and Fueling Infrastructure 
On May 30, 2024, the Federal Highway Administration (FHWA) published a Notice of Funding Opportunity (NOFO) to 
announce the availability of $1.3 billion in funding through the Charging and Fueling Infrastructure (CFI) Grant Program and a 
10 percent set-aside from the National Electric Vehicle Infrastructure (NEVI) Program. This funding opportunity offers up to 
$800 million in funding for newly submitted applications and reserves an additional $521 million for previously received 
applications, making a total of $1.3 billion available. New applications are due by August 28, 2024, and notices requesting 
reconsideration of past applications are due to FHWA by July 1, 2024. FHWA will host informational webinars on Thursday, 
June 6 and Tuesday, June 11.  
 
U.S. DOT Announces $50 Million in Available Funding for SMART Grants Program 
On May 13, 2024, the U.S. Department of Transportation (DOT) announced the availability of $50 million in funding through 
the Strengthening Mobility and Revolutionizing Transportation (SMART) Grants Program. The SMART Grants Program provides 
grants to eligible public sector agencies to conduct demonstration projects focused on advanced smart community 
technologies and systems in order to improve transportation efficiency and safety. The application deadline is July 12, 2024. 
More information is available here. 
 
FTA Announces $10.5 Million in Available Funding for Transit-Oriented Development Planning 
On May 23, 2024, the Federal Transit Administration (FTA) announced the availability of nearly $10.5 million through the Pilot 
Program for Transit-Oriented Development Planning. The Pilot Program helps support FTA’s mission of improving America’s 
communities through public transportation by providing funding to local communities to integrate land use and 
transportation planning with a new fixed guideway or core capacity transit capital investment. The application deadline is July 
22, 2024. More information is available here and here.  
 
FTA Announces $343 Million in Awards for All Stations Accessibility Program 
On May 28, 2024, FTA announced $343 million in awards from the All Stations Accessibility Program (ASAP). Grant recipients 
will use the funding to make rail stations more accessible and in line with the Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA) standards 
by installing elevators, renovating platforms for level boarding, improving signage, and enhancing visual and audio systems. 
More information is available here.  
 
U.S. DOT Announces $64 Million in Awards for Safe Streets and Roads for All Program 
On May 17, 2024, the U.S. DOT announced $64 million in awards for planning and demonstration grants from the Safe Streets 
and Roads for All (SS4A) Grant Program. These planning and demonstration grants will help cities, counties, metropolitan 
planning organizations (MPOs), and Tribal governments better understand the safety challenges in their communities and 
begin to identify solutions to make streets, roads, and highways safer for all road users. More information is available here.  
 
Application Deadlines Approaching for Other U.S. DOT Discretionary Grant Opportunities 
Please be aware of the approaching application deadlines for the following discretionary grant opportunities from the U.S. 
DOT: 

• June 5 – Exploratory Advanced Research (EAR) Program, 
• June 10 – Low-Carbon Transportation Materials (LCTM) Grants Program, 
• June 17 – Active Transportation Infrastructure Investment Program (ATIIP), 
• June 17 – Electric or Low-Emitting Ferry Pilot Program, 
• June 17 – Ferry Service for Rural Communities Program, 
• June 17 – Passenger Ferry Grant Program, 
• June 18 – Pollinator-Friendly Practices on Roadsides and Highway Rights-of-Way Program, 
• July 16 – Communities Taking Charge Accelerator, and 
• August 29 – Safe Streets and Roads for All (SS4A): Planning and Demonstration Grants. 

 
CEQ Publishes Final Rule for Phase 2 Revisions of NEPA Implementing Regulations 
On May 1, 2024, the Council on Environmental Quality (CEQ) published a Final Rule in the Federal Register [89 FR 35442] to 
revise its regulations for implementing the procedural provisions of the National Environmental Policy Act (NEPA), including 
the recent amendments to NEPA in the Fiscal Responsibility Act. The CEQ is making these revisions to provide for an effective 

65

https://grants.gov/search-results-detail/354602
https://www.fhwa.dot.gov/environment/cfi/
https://www.fhwa.dot.gov/environment/nevi/
https://usdot.zoomgov.com/webinar/register/WN_ByQ85zQeTMm9XOOg8BsLXw#/registration
https://usdot.zoomgov.com/webinar/register/WN_ByQ85zQeTMm9XOOg8BsLXw#/registration
https://usdot.zoomgov.com/webinar/register/WN_V3EBs_qJTpGfNGd60MsDug#/registration
https://www.transportation.gov/briefing-room/biden-harris-administration-announces-third-year-smart-grants-funding-transportation
https://www.transportation.gov/grants/SMART
https://www.grants.gov/search-results-detail/354130
https://www.transit.dot.gov/about/news/biden-harris-administration-announces-nearly-105-million-funding-opportunity-plan
https://www.transit.dot.gov/TODPilot
https://www.transit.dot.gov/TODPilot
https://www.transit.dot.gov/notices-funding/pilot-program-transit-oriented-development-planning-fy-2024-notice-funding
https://grants.gov/search-results-detail/354434
https://www.transit.dot.gov/about/news/biden-harris-administration-announces-343-million-modernize-transit-stations-improve
https://www.transit.dot.gov/ASAP
https://www.transit.dot.gov/funding/grants/grant-programs/all-stations-accessibility-program-fy24-projects
https://www.transportation.gov/grants/ss4a/2024-awards
https://www.transportation.gov/grants/SS4A
https://www.transportation.gov/grants/SS4A
https://www.transportation.gov/grants/ss4a/2024-awards-planning-and-demonstration-grants
https://grants.gov/search-results-detail/353650
https://www.fhwa.dot.gov/lowcarbon/funding.cfm
https://grants.gov/search-results-detail/353043
https://www.grants.gov/search-results-detail/353588
https://www.grants.gov/search-results-detail/353591
https://www.grants.gov/search-results-detail/353586
https://www.grants.gov/search-results-detail/353446
https://www.grants.gov/search-results-detail/353562
https://www.grants.gov/search-results-detail/352510
https://www.federalregister.gov/documents/2024/05/01/2024-08792/national-environmental-policy-act-implementing-regulations-revisions-phase-2


environmental review process; ensure full and fair public engagement; enhance efficiency and regulatory certainty; and 
promote sound Federal agency decision making. The effective date is July 1, 2024. More information is available here. 
 
FHWA Amends Uniform Act Regulations for Relocation Assistance and Real Property Acquisition  
On May 3, 2024, the Federal Highway Administration (FHWA) published a Final Rule in the Federal Register [89 FR 36908] to 
amend the Uniform Relocation Assistance and Real Property Acquisition Policies Act of 1970 (Uniform Act) regulations. The 
final rule is the first update in almost 20 years and makes important changes to help those displaced or otherwise affected by 
federally-funded projects, such as raising benefit levels to account for inflation. The effective date is June 3, 2024. More 
information is available here.  
 
Comment Deadlines Approaching for U.S. DOT Federal Register Notices 
Please be aware of the approaching comment deadlines for the following Federal Register notices from the U.S. DOT: 

• June 11 – Request for Information on Goals, Criteria, Thresholds, and Measurable Data Sources for Designating the 
National Multimodal Freight Network (NMFN), and 

• July 2 – Opportunities and Challenges of Artificial Intelligence (AI) in Transportation; Request for Information. 
 
U.S. DOT Announces $750,000 in Cash Prizes for Modernizing NEPA Challenge 
On April 15, 2024, the U.S. DOT launched the Modernizing NEPA Challenge to help make documents associated with the 
National Environmental Policy Act (NEPA) more accessible and transparent to reviewing agencies and the public, while also 
saving time and improving document quality. The submission deadline is July 15, 2024. More information is available here.  
 
New Resources and Publications from the U.S. DOT 
The U.S. DOT recently published the following resources:  

• E-Bike Libraries Advance Mobility Options that Incorporate Equity and Climate Goals in Denver, Colorado, 
• Federal Land Management Agency (FLMA) Database, 
• National Highway Institute: Fundamentals of Community Impact Assessment Course (#142096), 
• Operations Performance Management Primer: From Performance Measures to Performance Management, 
• State Carbon Reduction Strategies: A View from Across the Country, and 
• Using Public Engagement to Respond to Community Needs and Priorities: Rethinking I-94 and Reconnecting 

Communities in the Twin Cities. 
 
Upcoming Webinars and Virtual Meetings 
Here is the registration information for some upcoming webinars and virtual meetings: 

• June 4 – Explore Cutting-Edge Solutions for Roadway Safety, 
• June 6 – CFI Grant NOFO Overview, 
• June 6 – Dangerous by Design: How Street Design Contributes to the Pedestrian Safety Crisis, 
• June 10 – State Experiences with Safety Performance Management, 
• June 11 – Bicycle and Pedestrian Count Data Gathering and Reporting, 
• June 11 – CFI Grant NOFO Overview - Reconsideration of Round 1 Applications, 
• June 11 – FHWA Global Benchmarking Program - Turbo Roundabouts Study Findings, 
• June 11 – Innovations in Accessibility, 
• June 11 – Talking Freight: Electrification of Freight,  
• June 12 – Transportation Asset Management: Organization and People,  
• June 13 – Designing Transportation for Involuntary Non-Drivers Improves Accessibility for All, 
• June 13 – Fiscal Year 2024 August Redistribution Webinar, 
• June 13 – U.S. DOT Transforming Transportation Advisory Committee (TTAC) Public Meeting, 
• June 18 – Climate Change Research and Technology, 
• June 25 – Freight Analysis Framework Modernization: Overview & Feedback, 
• June 25 – Unleashing the Power of Effective Organizational Risk Management, and 
• September 4 – Roadway Safety for People Experiencing Homelessness. 

 

66

https://ceq.doe.gov/laws-regulations/regulations.html
https://www.federalregister.gov/documents/2024/05/03/2024-08736/uniform-relocation-assistance-and-real-property-acquisition-for-federal-and-federally-assisted
https://highways.dot.gov/newsroom/biden-harris-administration-announces-uniform-act-final-rule-enhanced-protections
https://www.federalregister.gov/documents/2024/04/12/2024-07810/request-for-information-on-goals-criteria-thresholds-and-measurable-data-sources-for-designating-the
https://www.federalregister.gov/documents/2024/04/12/2024-07810/request-for-information-on-goals-criteria-thresholds-and-measurable-data-sources-for-designating-the
https://www.federalregister.gov/documents/2024/05/03/2024-09645/opportunities-and-challenges-of-artificial-intelligence-ai-in-transportation-request-for-information
https://www.transportation.gov/mission/office-secretary/office-policy/modernizing-nepa/modernizing-nepa-challenge
https://www.challenge.gov/?challenge=modernizing-nepa-challenge
https://www.fhwa.dot.gov/livability/case_studies/denver-netc-ebikes.pdf
https://www.planning.dot.gov/FLMA_Database.aspx
https://fhwanhi.geniussis.com/RegistrationByCourse.aspx
https://ops.fhwa.dot.gov/publications/fhwahop24005/
https://www.transportation.gov/sites/dot.gov/files/2024-04/Notable%20Practices%20in%20State%20Carbon%20Reduction%20Strategies%20508.pdf
https://www.fhwa.dot.gov/livability/case_studies/case-study-rethinking-i94.pdf
https://www.fhwa.dot.gov/livability/case_studies/case-study-rethinking-i94.pdf
https://itsa-org.zoom.us/webinar/register/WN_qSQssJ-fR7Wk0VLd0ZQAhA#/registration
https://usdot.zoomgov.com/webinar/register/WN_ByQ85zQeTMm9XOOg8BsLXw#/registration
https://us06web.zoom.us/webinar/register/3317103350537/WN_HWVB4tgjTUCQRVtP71Q5kw?#/registration
https://usdot.zoomgov.com/webinar/register/WN_tdSvSaRnSZi9zluVw8C-4g#/registration
https://www.fhwa.dot.gov/policyinformation/calendar.cfm
https://usdot.zoomgov.com/webinar/register/WN_V3EBs_qJTpGfNGd60MsDug#/registration
https://usdot.zoomgov.com/webinar/register/WN_jVS9vOXSS9atXPle51xcNQ#/registration
https://unc.zoom.us/webinar/register/WN_wzI-sl0QT0Goo6wUAIvstA#/registration
https://usdot.zoomgov.com/webinar/register/WN_SJ5rBrE6Rry6QXA3hG-26A#/registration
https://www.tam-portal.com/events/tam-webinar-69/
https://us06web.zoom.us/webinar/register/3317103350537/WN_Z32hl8bKT5uOxMkjGuL8EA?utm_medium=email&utm_source=govdelivery&utm_term=#/registration
https://events.gcc.teams.microsoft.com/event/655a66d5-1824-4f27-9028-bfef64ab0966@c4cd245b-44f0-4395-a1aa-3848d258f78b
https://www.federalregister.gov/documents/2024/05/29/2024-11782/transforming-transportation-advisory-committee-public-meeting
https://usdot.zoomgov.com/webinar/register/WN_1DsqUGjtSxC3b0emPFPh6A#/registration
https://www.bts.gov/newsroom/freight-analysis-framework-modernization-overview-feedback
https://us02web.zoom.us/meeting/register/tZIodOmtqTkoE9RCCdmVCbIeoA4cjnTaZbQ5#/registration
https://usdot.zoomgov.com/webinar/register/WN_NnLF-E6CQDOY-czbzhVb6Q#/registration


SCMPO TAC - Pinal RTA Update  
6/6/24 Mee�ng  
 

1. UPDATE on Tax Refunds:  
• TPT Tax Refunds pertaining to the invalid tax (County is helping ADOR by taking then lead on the 

refunds and collabora�ng with ADOR, who will issue the refunds directly to the qualified taxpayer – 
PRTA is not involved administra�vely which is acknowledged in the approved IGA – we do have a 
link on our website pinalrta.org); (UPDATE on applications filed for refund? Approx. 65 
applications totaling $12m =/- **Reminder that the deadline for qualified taxpayers to file for a 
refund is April 9, 2026);  

1. Note: any business that believes they paid the tax from April 2018 – March 2022 
can file for a refund.  

 
2. TAC Mee�ng Notables from April 23 Mee�ng  

• Created Public Transporta�on/Transit Subcommitee and an update on the 20-year 
Revenue/Economic Forecast considera�ons.  

• Next Mt: 6/18/24 at 1 pm at County EOC/Florence. 
 

3. Public Transporta�on/Transit Subcommitee Notables From 5/16 Mtg – (First mtg).  
• Historical perspec�ve (3%/$34m); Review of exis�ng programs; Input and feedback for new 

program(s) considera�on.  
• Next Mtg: 6/19/24 at 11 am at County Offices. 

 
4. Upcoming PRTA Board: June 10 at 1:30 pm Agenda to include:  

• Policy Resolu�on to approval of 20-year Financial Forecast: Baseline forecast is staff’s 
recommenda�on ($983.7M);  

• Policy Resolu�on on Required Revenue Distribu�on to each member city/town. 
• Update on Call for Projects 
• Review of the Public Transporta�on/Transit Commitee an�cipated work program – preliminary 

feedback from this group is to include consideration of existing (perhaps some new systems); 
Capital needs (e.g., busses and bus stops); technology; maintenance.  

 
5. Next Steps in Regional Transporta�on Plan (RTP) Development: 

• Review Project Submitals and begin developing dra� priori�za�on list 
• Cost Valua�on (Jacobs); mee�ngs with member agencies/follow-up 
• City/Town Managers – Tenta�ve Workshop to review projects list and considera�ons. Late July. 
• Financial Feasibility op�ons/Gap Closure 
• August TTAC RTP Scenarios considera�on 
• September PRTA Board RTP Scenarios considera�on 

 
6. Ques�ons or comments?  

 
 
 

67



Douglas Moseke 

Engineer Assistant District 

District ADOT Southcentral 

dmoseke @azdot.gov 

X 

Douglas Eberhart 

Planner Transit Manager Senior Envronmental 

Wilson & Company 

Deborah Brunner 

douglas.eberhart@wilsonco.com 

City 

of 
Casa 

Grande 

Jdeborah_brunner@casagrandeaz.gov 

Dawn Cartier 

Principal 

Civtech 

dcartier@civtech.com 

David Do 

Project Coordinator 

ADOT 

|ddo@azdot.gov 

Dan Marum 

Principal 

Wilson & Company 

dan.marum@wilsonco.Com 

Brittanie Hambrick 

GIS Analyst 

Works 

brittanie @worksconsulting.com 

Brent Crowther 

|Transportation Planner 
Project Manager 

Kimley Horn 

|Adam Langford 

Brent.Crowther@kimley-horn.com 

Works 

adam@worksconsulting.com 

Will Randolph 

Planner Public Works 

ADOT 

wrandolph@azdot.gov 

X 

Matt Rencher 

Phoe 

Eloy 

mrencher@eloyaz.gov 

5| 

40 

Ben Navarro 

Public Works Director 

|City of Coolidge 

bnavarro@coolidgeaz.com 

Phene 

|Duane Eitel 

Director |Deputy Public 

City 

of 

Casa 

Grande 

deitel@casagrandeaz.gov 

|Tara Harmon 

Planner Sr. Transportation 

Pinal County 

tara.harmon@pinal.gov 

(V if yes) 

Name 

Title 

Organization 

Email Address 

Official Elected 

(rif yes) Funded Federal 

Preparation 

Meeting 

Traveled 
Miles 

initials 

ATTENDANCE 

IN-KIND MATCH 

Activity/Meeting Date: 

Thursday, 

June 

6, 
2024 

Location: Access Code-24555467# 

Call 

in 
Number 

-
1-408-418-9388 

Pinal 

County 

Courthouse, 

IronWOod 

Room, 

135 

N. 
Pinal 

Street, 

Florence, 

AZ 

85132 

Group/Committee 

Name: 

Technical 

Advisory 

Committee 

Please 

Sign. 

Your 

Time 

Counts! 

Metropoitan 

SunCorridor 

SIGN-IN 

FORM 

/ STANDARD 

IN-KIND 

CONTRIBUTED 

SERVICES 

FORM 

Director 

Regional Transportation 

Works 

Hours 

Worked 

On 

Project 
Travel 

Planning 

Organization 

68



Mike BIlankenship 

Pnncipal 

Green Light TE 

mikebgreen ghtte com 

Michael James 

|Planning Director 

CivTech 

mhjames@civtech.com 

Mark Henige 

|Program Manager 

|ADOT 

|Lucas Murray 

GIS/HPMS Analyst 

|ADOT 

mhen 

ge 

azdot 

gov 

imurrayazdot gov 

x x X 

Kevin Adam 

|Director 

RTAC 

kadam racnet 

Jothan Samuelson 

Transportation Engineer ||Works 

js2mueis0nworkKSCOnsu'ting.com 

Jon Vlaming 

|City of Eloy 

Joe Ortiz 

|Communty Development Director Development Services |Managing 

pvamingeeloyazgov 

Pinal 

Jill Dusenberry 

joe.cruzpnalgo 

|ADOT 

usenberr,@2zdotgo 

Jennifer Love 

Planner SR Transporation Project Coord1nator 

AECOM 

Jennrfer Henderson 

ennferlove@zecom.com 

|ADOT 

nerdesonazdot go 

X 

Jay Gomes 

Tratfic Eng1neer 

ADOT 

EOmeseazdot gov 

|Jason Botten 

Deputy Director 

SCMPO 

Jarnes leyer 

HPMS Manager 

ADOT 

meveêazdot go 

X 

Irene Hggs 

Exestrve Drecor 

SCMPO 

X 
( 

Orgarizzton 

Ema Address 

Ofcial Bected 

Funded 

Preparabon Meeting 
Hours 

Worked 

On 

Project 
Travel 

Federal 

Trareled 
Viles 

inttais 

Activity/Meeting Date: 

Thursday. 

Location: Accss Code 

Caln Number-1408418-9388 Pina 

County 

Couthouse 

Irorwood 

Room. 

135 

N 
Piral 

Street 

Florence 

AZ 

851 
32 

Group/Committee Name: 

Technical Advisory Committee 

Please 

Sign. 

Your 

Time 

Counts! 

einoit ang Organin 

SunCorridor 

SIGN-IN FORMI STANDARD 

Director 

of 

Transit Group Manager 

County 

s 

June 6. 2024 

-24555467= 

IN-KIND 

CONTRIBUTED 

SERVICESs 

FORM 

69



90 

miles 

trae 

led. 

5.5 hours 

TOTAL 

3 

0.0 

|Scott Kelley 

Principal 

Green Light TE 

scottk@greenlightte.com 

Sara Allred 

|Assistant Transit Mgr 

|ADOT 

sallred@azdot.gov 

X 

|Sage 

|GIS 

|ADOT 

sdonaldson@azdot.gov 

X 

Rossio Araujo 

Development TES 

ADOT 

raraujo @azdot.gov 

X 

Romare Truly 

Planner Senior Transportation Operations Manager 

FHWA 

-Region 

1 

romare.truely@dot.gov 

Regis Reed 

X 

|Mike Sundblom 

rreed@eloyaz.gov 

Director 

City of Eloy Pinal 

County 

-Air 
Quality 

mike.sundblom@pinal.gov 

( 

( 

Name 

Title 

Organization 

Email Address 

Official Elected 

Funded Federal 

Preparation 

Meeting 

Hours 

Worked 

On 

Project 
Travel 

Traveled 
Miles 

Initials 

Activity/Meeting Date: 

Thursday, 

June 

6, 
2024 

Location: 

Access 

Code 

-24555467# 

Call 

in 
Number 

-
1-408-418-9388 

Pinal 

County 

Courthouse, 

Ironwood 

Room, 

135 

N. 
Pinal 

Street, 

Florence, 

AZ 

85132 

Group/Committee 

Name: 

Technical 

Advisory 

Committee 

Please 

Sign. 

Your 

Time 

Counts! 

Metropolitan Planning Organization 

SunCorridor 

SIGN-IN 

FORM 

/STANDARD 

IN-KIND 

CONTRIBUTED 

SERVICES 

FORM 

Donaldson 

Analyst 

if yes) 

if yes) 

70



 
 
 
 
 

 
Serving Casa Grande, Coolidge, Eloy and Pinal County 

Sun Corridor MPO 
211 N Florence St., Ste. 103, Casa Grande, AZ 85122 

520-705-5153 – www.scmpo.org 

MEMO TO: SUN CORRIDOR MPO TECHNICAL ADVISORY COMMITTEE 

FROM: Jason Bottjen, Sun Corridor MPO Deputy Director 

DATE: August 22, 2024 

SUBJECT: 
12.2 Recommend approval of the Joint Project Agreement for 
Mobility Management between Sun Corridor MPO and Central 
Arizona Governments (CAG) 

 
 
 
The Joint Project Agreement outlines the roles, responsibilities, coordination, and 
administration for Mobility Management between Sun Corridor MPO and CAG. 
 
CAG will continue to provide Mobility Management for the Sun Corridor MPO; will be 
responsible for the Coordination Plan and updates; and will hold a monthly or bi-
monthly Pinal Gila Rides Committee meeting. This meeting will be held virtually, 
and/or on a rotating basis, one in Gila County and one in Pinal County. This method 
will continue to provide an opportunity for increased attendance among the 5310 and 
5311 transit providers in the Region. The initial term of this Agreement shall 
commence on October 1, 2024, and shall expire on September 30, 2026.  The 
agreement may be renewed every two years to coincide with the award of a two-year 
ADOT Mobility Management Grant to CAG. 
 
The Sun Corridor MPO looks forward to a continuing partnership with CAG on Mobility 
Management.  
 
Sun Corridor MPO staff recommends the approval of the Joint Project Agreement for 
Mobility Management between the Sun Corridor MPO and CAG.   
 

 
 

 

Committee  Action Requested:  Information Only   Action Requested Below 

A motion to recommend approval of the Joint Project Agreement for Mobility 
Management between the Sun Corridor MPO and CAG and submit to the 
Executive Board for review and approval. 

71



JOINT PROJECT AGREEMENT 
Mobility Management Services 

 

CAG-SCMPO MM JPA 2024           1 

 
THIS AGREEMENT is made and entered into this day October 1, 2024, by and between the Sun 
Corridor Metropolitan Planning Organization, a statutory legal entity established pursuant to the 
laws of the State of Arizona, hereinafter called "SCMPO", AND the Central Arizona Governments, a 
statutory legal entity established pursuant to the laws of the State of Arizona, hereinafter called 
"CAG". 

 
RECITALS 

 
WHEREAS, SCMPO and CAG are entities established pursuant to ARS§11-952, by Intergovernmental 
Agreement and consists of duly-constituted governmental entities located within the boundaries of 
Pinal County, Arizona; and 
 
WHEREAS, SCMPO and CAG as provided in ARS § ll-952.02(B)(l) are deemed political subdivisions of 
the State of Arizona authorized to exercise the powers specified in the Intergovernmental Agreement 
including, but not limited to, execution of Agreements and expenditure of allocated funds in support 
of its activities; and 
 
WHEREAS, SCMPO and CAG are administrated by an Executive Board and Regional Council, 
composed of designees from each member agency, which is responsible for planning, program 
implementation and control, budgeting and employment of staff; and 
 
WHEREAS, in order to carry out the Mobility Management function for Pinal County, SCMPO and 
CAG have agreed to enter into a Joint Project Agreement whereby CAG will provide the Mobility 
Management services for all Transit Programs within the Sun Corridor MPO planning boundaries, 
within Pinal County; and 
 
WHEREAS, the Mobility Management program is an ADOT reimbursable program, CAG agrees to 
function as the fiscal agent for this program, and follow all ADOT requirements for reimbursement.  
 
WHEREAS, SCMPO and CAG agree that the management of said program for the Sun Corridor MPO 
boundaries, within Pinal County, will be under CAG, with input and suggestions from SCMPO staff. 

  

72



JOINT PROJECT AGREEMENT 
Mobility Management Services 

 

CAG-SCMPO MM JPA 2024           2 

 
NOW, THEREFORE, THE PARTIES AGREE AS FOLLOWS: 

 
1. Administration of the Program:  The parties agree that the day-to-day administration 

of the program will be the responsibility of CAG; 
a. Monthly invoicing and reports to ADOT will be the responsibility of CAG; 
b. Monthly reporting in the ADOT LPA DBE System will be the responsibility of CAG;  
c. CAG will gather all monthly or quarterly reports from sub-recipients and submit to 

ADOT within 45 days; 
d. Management of the Mobility Manager will be the responsibility of CAG, with input, if 

needed, from SCMPO staff; 
e. CAG agrees that all deadlines for submission of key documents to ADOT be met in 

order to keep all SCMPO sub-recipients (programs) eligible for funding. 
 

2. Program Activities:  The parties agree that the following activities and services (at a 
minimum) will be provide by the Mobility Manager within the SCMPO Planning Boundaries; 

a. A monthly or bi-monthly Coordination Council meeting will be held virtually, and/or 
on a rotating basis, one in Gila County and one in Pinal County.  Items on the agenda 
for the meetings should be specific to the needs of the transit programs; 

b. The Mobility Manager will visit the 5310 and 5311 programs, and potential programs 
within the region at least two times a year, and at a minimum;  

i. Develop a good working relationship with each program;  
ii. Gather detailed data and service/program information; 

iii. Prepare programs for ADOT/FTA site visits; 
iv. Provide technical assistance for ADOT e-Grant submission; 
v. Determine gaps in service and needs for service; 

vi. Review driver training logs, and provide assistance for training; 
vii. Hold workshops and/or trainings at Coordination Meetings; and 

viii. Keep all programs up-to-date with the latest ADOT/FTA information 
through email or other means.  

c. CAG will be responsible for the Coordination Plan and updates, to include SCMPO 
region and their programs. 

i. SCMPO will provide information and input, if needed. 
 

3. Term of Agreement; Renewal.  The initial term of this Agreement shall commence on 
October 1, 2024, and shall expire on September 30, 2026.  The agreement may be renewed 
every two years to coincide with the award of a two-year ADOT Mobility Management Grant 

73



JOINT PROJECT AGREEMENT 
Mobility Management Services 

 

CAG-SCMPO MM JPA 2024           3 

to CAG. 
 

4. Termination: This Agreement may be terminated: 
a. At any time by mutual agreement of the Parties 
b. By either Party without cause upon 180 days written notice to the other Party of 

intent to terminate. 
c. For breach of contract upon 10 days written notice by the Party claiming breach to 

the breaching party; said notice to specify the acts or omissions constituting the 
alleged breach. 

 
5. Notices.  Notices to be sent pursuant to this Agreement shall be sent regular mail, and/or 

email, to the following addresses: 
 
Sun Corridor MPO (SCMPO)   Central Arizona Governments (CAG): 
Irene Higgs, Executive Director   Andrea Robles, Executive Director 
211 N. Florence Street, Suite 103  2540 W. Apache Trail, Suite 108  
Casa Grande, AZ 85122     Apache Junction, AZ 85120 
520-705-5143     (480) 474-9300 
IHiggs@scmpo.org    ARobles@cagaz.org 
 

 
Or to such other addresses as the parties may officially designate in writing. 

 
6. Entire Agreement. This Agreement contains the entire agreement between the parties and 

no modifications to the terms and conditions of the agreement shall be binding upon the 
parties unless evidenced by a written agreement approved and executed by CAG and SCMPO. 

 
7. Conflicts of Interest.  This agreement is subject to the provisions of A.R.S. §38-511 pertaining 

to conflicts of interest, the pertinent provisions of which are incorporated herein. 
 

Approvals on Following Page 
  

74



JOINT PROJECT AGREEMENT 
Mobility Management Services 

 

CAG-SCMPO MM JPA 2024           4 

 

 
BY SIGNITURE BELOW, THE PARTIES have caused this instrument to be executed as of the date 
first above written. 

 
Sun Corridor Metropolitan Planning Organization:   
Irene Higgs 
Executive Director 
211 N. Florence Street, Suite 103 
Casa Grande, AZ 85122    

 

Signature:        

Date: _________________________    

 

Central Arizona Governments 
Andrea Robles 
Executive Director 
2540 W. Apache Trail, Suite 108 
Apache Junction, AZ 85120 

 

Signature: __________________________________ 

Date: ____________________________    

 

        

 
 

75



 
 
 
 
 

 
Serving Casa Grande, Coolidge, Eloy and Pinal County 

Sun Corridor MPO 
211 N Florence St., Ste. 103, Casa Grande, AZ 85122 

520-705-5153 – www.scmpo.org 

MEMO TO: SCMPO TECHNICAL ADVISORY COMMITTEE 

FROM: Jason Bottjen, Sun Corridor MPO Deputy Director 

DATE: August 22, 2024 

SUBJECT: 
13.0 Recommended Approval of the Regional Transportation 
Advocacy Council (RTAC) Regional Project List 

 
The Regional Transportation Advocacy Council (RTAC) has identified requesting one-
time transportation funding from the state legislature as a viable and successful option 
for securing infrastructure funding for high priority projects. On May 20, 2024, the 
RTAC Board approved the recommendation to start the development of a priority 
project list for possible inclusion in the State budget for State Fiscal Year 2025-2026. 
RTAC is moving forward with an approach whereby the regional planning agencies of 
Greater Arizona each determine a list of prioritized projects. These individual lists will 
then be consolidated and presented to the State legislature at the next legislative 
session. This allows the legislators the opportunity to continue advocating for specific 
projects, but listed projects would reflect regional priorities of Greater Arizona.  
 
The RTAC Board agreed that each COG/MPO in greater Arizona would assist in 
developing a project list of $480M which includes a 20% inflation factor, for 
consideration for next year by the Legislature. The funding allocation is proportional to 
population as recorded in the 2020 census. The proposed Sun Corridor MPO amount 
is as follows: 
 

RTAC Project Priority 
Funding Scenarios 

SCMPO Distribution by 
Population 

Member Agency 
Distribution 

$480M $32,441,189 $8,110,297.25 
 
It was determined by the Sun Corridor MPO TAC to evenly distribute these funds to 
each member agency. However, partnerships/regional coordination for larger regional 
projects was strongly encouraged. It should be noted that these are State funds, and 
therefore will not come with a local match requirement and will not have the same 
restrictions as many Federal fund sources. This effort does not preclude any local 
jurisdiction from pursuing separate one-time funding for other regionally significant 
projects. 
 
The Sun Corridor MPO Staff recommends approval of the SCMPO Regional Project 
list and submit to the Executive Board for review and approval. 

 
 
 
 
 
 

76



 
 
 
 
 

 
Serving Casa Grande, Coolidge, Eloy and Pinal County 

Sun Corridor MPO 
211 N Florence St., Ste. 103, Casa Grande, AZ 85122 

520-705-5153 – www.scmpo.org 

 

 

Committee  Action Requested:   Information Only   Action Requested Below 

A motion to recommend approval of the Regional Project list and submit to the 
Executive Board for review and approval. 

77



Lead
Agency Project Name Description

County Roadway
Beginning 

Termini
Ending 
Termini Length Before After What Work is being done? Phase

Casa Grande 
State Funding 

Request
Coolidge State 

Funding Request
Eloy State 

Funding Request

Pinal County 
State Funding 

Request
Total State Funding 

Request Local Contribution Other Total

Design 900,000.00$         -$       -$       -$       900,000.00$       -$       -$       900,000.00$       
Right of Way -$       -$       -$       -$       -$       -$       -$       -$       
Construction 7,210,297.25$     -$       -$       -$       7,210,297.25$       2,300,000.00$       -$       9,510,297.25$       

Total Project 8,110,297.25$     -$       -$       -$       8,110,297.25$       2,300,000.00$      -$       10,410,297.25$    

Lead
Agency Project Name Description

County Roadway
Beginning 

Termini
Ending 
Termini Length Before After What Work is being done? Phase

Casa Grande 
State Funding 

Request
Coolidge State 

Funding Request
Eloy State 

Funding Request

Pinal County 
State Funding 

Request
Total State Funding 

Request Local Contribution Other Total

Arica Road SR87 Vail Rd 1 mi 2 2 Construct 1 mile of paved 2 lane road with turn lane additions and signal installation on 
SR87 along with railroad crossing improvements. Design -$       460,000.00$       -$       460,000.00$       920,000.00$       982,838.00$       -$       1,902,838.00$       

Shedd Rd SR87 Vail Rd 1 mi 2 2 Construct 1 mile of paved 2 lane road with turn lane additions and signal installation on 
SR87 along with railroad crossing improvements. Right of Way -$       -$       -$       -$       -$       -$       -$       -$       

Vail Rd Shedd Rd Hanna Rd 2 mi 2 2 Construct 2 miles of paved 2 lane road that includes utility relocations along the route. Construction -$       7,650,297.25$        -$       7,650,297.25$   15,300,594.50$       -$       -$       15,300,594.50$    

Total Project -$       8,110,297.25$       -$       8,110,297.25$   16,220,594.50$       982,838.00$       -$       17,203,432.50$    

Lead
Agency Project Name Description

County Roadway
Beginning 

Termini
Ending 
Termini Length Before After What Work is being done? Phase

Casa Grande 
State Funding 

Request
Coolidge State 

Funding Request
Eloy State 

Funding Request

Pinal County 
State Funding 

Request
Total State Funding 

Request Local Contribution Other Total

Design -$       -$       350,000.00$        -$       350,000.00$       -$       -$       350,000.00$       
Right of Way -$       -$       -$       -$       -$       -$       -$       -$       
Construction -$       -$       7,760,297.25$    -$       7,760,297.25$       -$       -$       7,760,297.25$       

Total Project -$       -$       8,110,297.25$    -$       8,110,297.25$       -$       -$       8,110,297.25$      

Lead
Agency Description

County Roadway
Beginning 

Termini
Ending 
Termini Length Before After What Work is being done? Phase

Casa Grande 
State Funding 

Request
Coolidge State 

Funding Request
Eloy State 

Funding Request

Pinal County 
State Funding 

Request
Total State Funding 

Request Local Contribution Other Total

Design -$       -$       -$       -$       -$       -$       -$       -$       
Right of Way -$       -$       -$       -$       -$       -$       -$       -$       
Construction -$       -$       -$       -$       -$       -$       -$       -$       

Total Project -$       -$       -$       -$       -$       -$       -$       -$       

Lead
Agency Description

County Roadway
Beginning 

Termini
Ending 
Termini Length Before After What Work is being done? Phase

Casa Grande 
State Funding 

Request
Coolidge State 

Funding Request
Eloy State 

Funding Request

Pinal County 
State Funding 

Request
Total State Funding 

Request Local Contribution Other Total

Design -$       -$       -$       -$       -$       -$       -$       -$       
Right of Way -$       -$       -$       -$       -$       -$       -$       -$       
Construction -$       -$       -$       -$       -$       -$       -$       -$       

Total Project -$       -$       -$       -$       -$       -$       -$       -$       

Location Lanes Funding

Casa Grande PinalFreight Corridor Roadway Improvements
Project

Trekell Road and Jimmie Kerr Boulevard

Thornton Road and Cottonwood Lane N/A

N/A

Location Lanes Funding

Add a Southbound lane with provisions for a four-lane crossing of the Railroad. 
Improve the Northbound right turn lane onto Cottonwood. Improve the Westbound 
left turn onto Thornton.

 Install dual gates and a curbed median. Widen the Railroad crossing to add Northbound 
left turn lane. Provide protected Southbound and Northbound left turn arrows.

N/A

N/A

Coolidge Pinal

Location Lanes Funding

Procter & Gamble Roadway Improvements

2Pinal Houser Road La Palma 
Road

Eleven Mile 
Corner Road

2 miEloy Construct 2 miles of paved 2 lane roadway.

Location Lanes Funding

Funding

Pinal

2

Pinal

Location Lanes

78



{ "type": "Form", "isBackSide": false }


{ "type": "Form", "isBackSide": false }


{ "type": "Form", "isBackSide": false }

